
1.

2.

3.

4.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

September 9, 2013
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- Alexa Smith, Gower West School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (.) are considered routine by the Village Board and
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items
unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

-A. Approval of Reqular Meetinq of Auqust 26. 2013

-8. Receive and File Draft Events Planninq Committee Meetinq of Auqust 20.
2013

.C. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee Meetinq of Julv 31. 2013

5.

6.

-c.

-D.

-E,

ORDINANCES

-F.



7. RESOLUTIONS

Proiect

-c.

.D.

9.

10.

1'.t.

CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Receive and File Resiqnation Letter from Assistant Villaqe Administrator Lisa
Scheiner

Approval of Proclamation for lllinois Arts & Humanities Month

include anv special expenditures

J. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only - No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

ADJOURNMENT

Administrator Lisa Scheiner

8.

.8.

-D.

-E.

.F.

\r.

-H.

-t.



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of September 9, 2013

DATE: September 6, 2013

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Alexa Smith, Gower West School

6. ORDINANCES

A.

B.

Denv Fence Variation (Z-11-2013: 6501 Countv Line Road - Lindell)

Denv Text Amendment (Z-11-2013: 6501 Countv Line Road - Lindell)

Attached are Ordinances denying the request for either a variation or text
amendment to allow a front yard fence at 6501 County Line Road. The Plan
Commission recommended denial of both requests. At its last meeting, the
Board directed staff to prepare the attached Ordinances.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinances be approved.

Sion Variations (5-04-2013: 60 Shore Drive - Brand Max Motors)

Attached is an Ordinance approving a sign variation for the property at Shore
Drive and South Frontage Road. The Plan Commission recommended
approval of the sign variation. At its last meeting, the Board directed staff to
prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

Prohibit Discharqe oi Waste (l-i5/Countv Line Road ITEP Proiect)

Agenda ltem #78 is the Resolution authorizing an intergovernmental
agreement with the State of lllinois through IDOT for the reconstruction of the
County Line Road Bridge over l-55 Project. ln addition to the primary
agreement, IDOT requires a number of standard supporting documents as a
matter of policy, three of which are included on the Board agenda as
Ordinances restricting parking on the bridge, prohibiting the discharge of
sanitary and industrial waste into any storm sewer or drainage facility
constructed as a part of the reconstruction and prohibiting encroachments
within the State of lllinois right-of-way along County Line Road at l-55.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinances be approved.

c.

D.

E,

F.

-1- September 6, 2013



7. RESOLUTIONS

A. Sale of Villaqe Propertv - Pump Center

Enclosed please find a letter from Peter Tremulis, V.P. of Land Acquisition for
Pulte Homes, requesting that further consideration of the Purchase and Sale
Agreement for the German Church Road property be tabled at this time.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution authorizing the
Pulte Homes for the German ChurchPurchase and Sale Agreement with

Road property be tabled indefinitely.

lGA with IDOT Re Countv Line Road/l-S5 Bridqe Proiect

Adootion ol Fundinq Resolution (Exhibit B to IGA with IDOT reqardino l-
55 and Countv Line Road ITEP Proiect)

Please find attached the IDOT/Burr Ridge intergovernmental agreement for
construction of the County Line Road Bridge over l-55, which Staff
recommends for approval.

Proiect Summarv:

ln 2009, IDOT determined that the l-S5/County Line Road Bridge was
structurally deficient and in need of superstructure replacement. Pursuant to
the objectives of the ITEP program, the Village proposed to partner with IDOT
to direct additional transportation enhancement funds toward the bridge
reconstruction project. This interchange is a primary gateway in northeastern
lllinois, which establishes the boundary between Cook and DuPage County,
and serves as the primary entrance into Burr Ridge.

ln 2010, Burr Ridge was awarded ITEP grant funding in the amount of
$1.45M towards this project, and Village staff has been working with IDOT
since that time to advance design concepts and to bring the project to letting.
IDOT has now committed adequate funding for their portion of the work
(bridge superstructure -$7.5M), and the project is scheduled for a September
20,2013 letting. Work is expected to commence in Spring 2014 and be
substantially complete by the end of the 2014 calendar year. Enhancement
elements will include free standing monuments, decorative railings, formliner
surfaces, decorative bridge attachments, accent lighting, and infield
landscaping.

I nterqovernmental Aoreement:

Approval of the intergovernmental agreement and support documents are the
final board actions necessary to bring this project to letting and ultimate
construction. The intergovernmental agreement is based upon an IDOT
standard agreement, which has been refined for the purposes of this project.
The agreement has been reviewed by Village staff and legal counsel, and
IDOT has incorporated the changes that have been requested. ln addition to

B.

c.

-2- September6,2013



the primary document, IDOT requires a number of standard supporting
documents as a matter of policy, which are included on the Board agenda as
individual action items.

Coordination and Cost Summarv:

ln the case of this project, IDOT will be the lead agency and will facilitate
payment for construction through a variety of federal and state sources,
including the Village's ITEP funds. This project will be a "unit price contract",
in which the contract is awarded based upon estimated units and the low-bid
contractor's proposed unit prices. The contract SOQ (Summary of Quantities)
includes 210 pay items, each of which is broken down into six payment
classifications based upon the funding source. The Village Engineer and our
professional consultants have carefully reviewed each of the pay items and
unit shares to ensure that Burr Ridge obligations are appropriately classified.
As construction is underway, payment will be rendered by IDOT based upon
the actual units installed, multiplied by the contract unit cost.

Following project completion and contract close-out, the Village will be
invoiced for the remaining local match for this project, based upon actual
installed units. The vast majority of the Village's obligation has already been
paid in the form of professional service compensation through the Federal
Flexible Match program. Furthermore, the scope of the project has been
reduced such that the full amount of the grant will not be utilized for the work.
Therefore, the future obligation for the Village is limited to only the remaining
portion of lhe 20o/o aggregate sum of construction and professional service
fees.

Based upon the final engineer's estimate, the costs for the construction work
associated with the ITEP project is $1.264M, of which the Village is
responsible for 20Yo ($252,800). When including $25,280 in costs for
construction engineering services, IDOT has estimated the total Village
obligation for this project to be $278,080, as referenced in Exhibits A and B.
Actual costs will not be known until the contract is let and unit prices are
established. Nonetheless, based upon engineering estimates, the total
Village obligation is expected to be $278,080, of which $258,570 has already
been paid in the form of professional services. After accounting for previous
contributions, the Village's remaining obligation for completion of all of the
ITEP work is expected to be approximately $20K. All funds expended to date
for this project have been allocated from the Hotel-Motel Fund.

Board Action / Next Steos:

Since inception of this project in 2010, several presentations have been made
to the Village Board, at which time design variations, scope, funding sources,
maintenance costs, and schedule have been discussed. The final design is
now approved and permitted by the lllinois Department of Transportation,
which includes scope and design variations as directed by the Village Board
previously. No additional desion or scope revisions can be made at this time,
as the construction documents have been approved and are prepared for a

-3- September 6, 2013



September 20,20'13 letting. As described previously, it is anticipated that the
total remaining Burr Ridge monetary obligation for this project will be $20K.
Staff believes that a favorable bidding environment is likely to result in
excellent unit prices, which may reduce the local obligation further. The
FY13-14 Hotel-Motel Fund budget includes $40K for this purpose. The Hotel-
Motel fund will include a specific line item which designates funding for
maintenance beginning in FY14-15, pursuant to previous board direction.

The item for Board action on the September gth agenda is the
intergovernmental agreement and standard supporting resolution and
ordinances which are required by IDOT as a matter of policy. The supporting
resolution and ordinances include the following:

. Resolution to appropriate funds for local obligation (Exhibit B);. Ordinance to restrict parking on the County Line Road bridge over l-55
(Exhibit C);. Ordinance to prohibit the discharge of sanitary and industrial waste into
the County Line Road/l-S5 storm sewer system (Exhibit D);. Ordinance to prohibit encroachments within the IDOT rightof-way along
County Line Road and l-55 (Exhibit E).

Recommendation:

Village staff and legal counsel have reviewed and examined the
lntergovernmental Agreement, including all attachments and exhibits thereto,
and the Village Engineer and professional consultants have reviewed and
examined the plans, specifications, estimates, and summary of quantities for
the ITEP improvements for the County Line Road Bridge over l-55. Staff,
legal counsel, and professional consultants have found that all project
documents are in accordance with the project intent and Village Board
direction

It is our recommendation: that the Resolutions be adopted and that
the Mayor and Village Clerk be authorized to approve and sign the
intergovernmental agreement, plan approval signature sheet, funding
resolution and support ordinances as described above.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Hire Assistant to the Villaqe Administrator

The resignation of Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner creates a
vacancy in the Administration Department. lt is my recommendation that the
position be filled with an Assistant to the Village Administrator.

The Assistant Village Administrator position is paid at a grade 110 salary
range ($60,928-88,361); an Assistant to the Administrator would be paid at a
grade 108A salary range ($55,498-80,475). Salary survey data indicates that
the Village's pay range for this position is below, but close to, market average

-4- September 6, 2013



and median wages (see table below).
save approximately 920,000 per year,
Assistant to the Administrator.

It is anticipated that the Village will
plus the cost of benefits, by hiring an

B.

Hiring someone with a bachelor's degree in public administration or a closelv
related field, possibly a Master's Degree in public Administration, and two t6
three years of progressively responsible post-graduate municipal experience
will require the temporary reassignment of some duties. Over time it is
anticipated that a successful candidate will resume control over the duties
currently performed by the Assistant Village Administrator. Attached please
find a job description and comprehensive, but not exhaustive, list of As'sistant
to the Administrator duties, as well as a job ad for the position.

It is mv recommeldationi tha!,the Village Board authorize the Village
Administrator to fill the Assistant Village Administrator vacancy with in
Assistant to the Village Administrator.

FMLA Leave ofAbsence - David Powers

Attached please find a letter from General Utility Worker David powers
requesting an extended leave of absence under the Family and Medical
Leave Act. Mr. Powers' son is in need of surgery and ong6ing treatment,
which qualifies for FMLA leave as outlined in the village's pe-rsorinel Manual.
David is eligible for up to 12 weeks of FMLA leave. David's wife is a school
teacher and is not always able to attend to their child's ongoing care. with this
in mind, Mr. Powers may need to use his FMLA leavJ on-an intermittent
basis.

ItisFyr.ecomFendetion: that the request for up to 12 weeks of
possibly inlermittent leave of absence for David powers'under the Village,s
Family and Medical Leave Act policy be approved.

Reappoint Ronald Damper to BFPC

Mayor Straub is recommending lhe reappointment of Ronald Damper to the
Board of Fire and Police Commissioners for a 3-year term expirinj April 30,

Clarendon Hills 8,427 $55,605 $6s,336 $75,066
Flossmoor 9,464 $57,863 $65,096 $72,329
Lake Buff 5,722 $52,601 $75,685 $98,769
Lincolnwood 12,590 $66,526 $77,171 $87,815
Willowbrook 8,540 $50,189 $60,326 $70,463
Winnetka 12,187 $73,935 $93,840 $113,745

c.

E
September 6, 2013

Community Population Min Mid Max

AVERAGE $59,453 $72,909 $86,365
MEDIAN $56,734 $70,510 $81,,[41
BURR RIDGE 10,559 $55,498 $67,987 $80,475



D.

2016. Ron has been a member of the Board of Fire and Police
Commissioners since August 2001 .

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint
of Fire and Police Commissioners be approved.Ronald Damper to the Board

Resionation Letter from Assistant Villaqe Administrator Lisa Scheiner

Enclosed please find a letter from Assistant Village Administrator Lisa
Scheiner tendering her resignation effective September 13,2013. Lisa has
accepted the Assistant Village Administrator position with the Village of River
Forest.

that Lisa Scheiner's resignation letter be

Proclamation Recoqnizinq Lisa Scheiner

Enclosed please find a Proclamation recognizing Assistant Village
Administrator Lisa Scheiner's ten years of service to the Village of Burr Ridge.
The Proclamation will be presented to Lisa on September 12 al an employee
reception party for three other employees celebrating their 25tn and 35th
employment anniversaries.

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

Proclamation for lllinois Arts & Humanities Month

Enclosed please find a letter from the. lllinois Humanities Council and the
lllinois Arti Council announcing the 6th Annual lllinois Arts & Humanities
Month (AH!) taking place this October. AH! Month is a statewide celebration
encouraging citizens to establish, deepen and expand their relationships with
the arts and humanities. To this end, they are asking communities to issue a
Proclamation designating October as "lllinois Arts and Humanities Month"
(see enclosed Proclamation) and to encourage resident involvement in the
many activities planned for the month. More information is available at the
lllinois Arts Councils' website www.arts. illinois.oov/ah-october and a calendar
of events can be found on the lllinois Humanities Council's website
www. prairie.orq/ah.

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

Proclamation - Richard Knore Decker 100h Birthdav

Attached is a Proclamation recognizing Burr Ridge resident, Richard Knore
Decker, in honor of his 100th Birthday on September 15, 2013. Mr. Decker is a
resident of King Bruwaert House and remains active in community service

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

E.

F.

G.

It is our recommendation:
received and filed.

-6- September 6, 2013



H. Proclamation - Constitution Week

Attached please find a Proclamation designating September 16-22, 2013, as
"Constitution Week" in the Village of Burr Ridge. Approval of this
Proclamation was requested by Jane Hopson, Regent of the Captain
Hubbard Burrows Chapter-Hinsdale, of the Daughters of the American
Revolution.

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount oI $91,244.67 for all funds, plus
$235,798.56 for payroll, for a grand total of $327,043.23. The Vendor List
does not include any special expenditures.

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-7- September 6. 2013



5n
REGULARMEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IL

Aueust 26. 2013

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mavor and Board of Trusrees of August 26.
2013 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall. 7660 County Line Road, Burr fudge,
Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Straub.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Eleni Andrews
of Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following
present: Trustees Paveza, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos, Grasso, Manieri, and Mayor Straub. Also
present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Community
Development Director Doug Pollock, Police Chief John Madden. Deputy Police Chief Marc
Loftus, Village Attomey Scott Uhler, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas. There being a quorum,
the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE Alice Krampits, I & M Canal Committee Representative, announced the annual
River Thru History event which will be held on September 7s and 8ft in Willow Springs.

Marc Toma, 7515 Drew, presented a petition requesting a four-way stop sign at 77ft and Drew
Avenue. Village Administrator Steve Stricker explained the process for the addition of a stop
sign and stated staffwill provide a status on the request.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Straub, motion was made by Trustee Grasso and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the Consent
Agenda - Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each
respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Grasso, Ruzak, Manieri, Franzese, Paveza" Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affrrmative votes. the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST T2.2013
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were approved for

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFN PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF AUGUST I9.20I.1
u,ere noted as received and llled under the Consent Agenda b1 Omnibus Vote.

l0r53



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees. Village of Bun Ridge
August 26. 201 3

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION AMENDING THE PREMIUM CONVERSION PLAN
UNDER SECTION I25 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE FOR THE BENEFIT OF
THE EMPLOYEES OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED
BY RESOLUTION R-23.92 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
adopted the Resolution Amending the Premium Conversion Plan under Section 125 of the
Intemal Revenue Code for the Benefit of the Employees of the Village of Bun Ridge previously
adopted by Resolution R-23-92 and authorized the Mayor to sign the Plan Document. This will
allow Flexible Spending Account contributions to be made on a pre-tax basis.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-I3.I3.

(5-04-2013: 60 SHORE DRIVE - BRAND MAX MOTORS) The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed Staff to prepare an Ordinance granting conditional
sign approval and sign variation for two wall signs (5-04-2013: 60 Shore Drive Brand Max
Motors).

OF MEDICAL CANNABIS PILOT PROGRAM ACT (PC-07.20I3) The Board.
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the Plan Commission to proceed with a
public hearing to consider an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance in response to the State of
Illinois compassionate use of Medical Cannabis Pilot Program Act (PC-07-2013).

PAVEMENT MARKING PROGRAM The Board, under the Consenr Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, awarded a contract to Mark-it Corporation of Romeoville, Illinois lor the 2013 Pavement
Marking Program in the amount of $2 I ,750.90.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE FMLA LEAVE OF
ABSENCE FOR GENERAL UTILITY WORKER TIM JORDAN The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. approved the request for unpaid leave of absence under the
Family and Medical Leave Act for General Utitity Worker Tim Jordan.

APPROVAL OF VENDOR LIST IN THE AMOUNT OF $I53J93.68 FOR ALL FUNDS.
PLUS $194.459.29 FOR PAYROLL. FOR A GRAND TOTAL OF $3.17.852.97 WHICH
DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY SPECIAL EXPENDITURES The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Vendor List in the amount of $ I 53,393.68 for
the period ending August 26,2013, and payroll in the amount of $194.459.29 for the period
ending August 17 ,2013.

ORDINANCE IN RESPONSE TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS COMPASSIONATE USE

1 01 5,+

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RICOMMENDATION TO GRANT



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Bun Ridge
Aueust 26.2013

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A REAL ESTATE SALES
CONTRACT FOR SALE OF VILLAGE OWNED LAND AT 11680 GER]I{AN CHURCH
ROAD (PUMP CENTER) Village Administrator Steve Stricker asked Village Attomey Scott
Uhler to explain the Contract.

Village Attomey Scott Uhler discussed the provisions of the conEact prepared by Pulte Homes to
purchase the Village-owned real estate at 11680 German Church Road at the asking price of
$2,445,000. Mr. Uhler explained that the provisions ofthe contract are standard provisions. He
highlighted key aspects ofthe contract which include:

. the contract is contingent upon the granting of zoning approval for a residential
development and approval of the final development plans and engineering;

. the contract contains a 120 day investigation period;

. the property is sold as is condition.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker discussed concems with the 120 day investigation period
that were expressed by Trustee Grasso with regard to Pulte Homes moving forward with the
zoning petition. He added that Pulte Homes is also attempting to negotiate the purchase of
another adjacent parcel which adds dependency to the purchase ofthe Viltage land. Mr. Stricker
stated that discussions have been held with Pulte Homes to stipulate that a petition be filed
within the investigation period and if it is not, the escrow funds would be forfeited.

Mr. Stricker also discussed another concem presented by Trustee Grasso with the investigation
period noting that provisions should be added such that only environmental or legal concems
would allow the contract to be broken and the eamest money retumed. Mr. Stricker added that
he was unable to obtain approval with regard to the proposed changes prior to the Board Meeting
and recommends tabling this item in order to do so.

Mark Mastrorocco of Pulte Homes explained that Pulte Homes would like to request additional
time to give consideration to the suggested contract changes by tabling this item to the Board
Meeting of September 9s.

Trustee Franzese questioned the clause in the contract stating the adjacent Village property may
be used for Stormwater detention. Mr. Stricker responded that he had previously requested to
have that removed from the contract.

Trustee Franzese inquired if any development plans for the property have been prepared. Mr.
Mastrorocco responded that preliminary plans have been developed to ensure the project is
feasible. Mr. Stricker added that he has requested that Pulte Homes meet with representatives
from Bridle Path, Arrowhead Farms, and Burr Oaks Glen South prior to the Public Hearing to
review the plans.

l0l 55



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Aueust 26.2013

Trustee Grasso inquired if the purchase of the additional parcel is required to make the project
profitable. Mr. Mastrorocco responded that the project plan under development only includes
the Village property and is consistent with other properties in the area.

Trustee Bolos inquired about the access easements and Mr. Stricker responded that it is located
on the east side of the property. Trustee Bolos also added that she is against Stormwater
detention on the Village property and would like the 120 day timefiame shortened. She also
stated that the proposed density for the property should be provided prior to approval of the
contract. Trustee Bolos also made suggestions for extensions and payrnents and specification of
penalty amounts. Trustee Bolos asked questions with regard to the contract and suggested
clarification changes.

Trustee Ruzak inquired if the water storage area located on lot I is concrete and if there is
concem how stormwater detention might affect it. Mr. Stricker responded it is an underground
concrete storage area and once the engineering plan is developed, it would be reviewed 10 ensure
it is protected.

Trustee Manieri inquired if the development is a PUD and Mr. Mastrorocco confirmed that it is.
Trustee Manieri inquired as to the public benefit of the PUD and in response, Mr. Mastrorocco
stated it would be specified with the development plan. Trustee Manieri discussed the zoning of
adjacent properties and stated that R2B is the lowest acceptable density given that of the
surrounding properties.

Zed Francis, President of Bridle Path Homeowners Association, expressed concem with regard
to the density ofthe development and the terms ofthe contract with regard to the zoning.

Louis Korompilas, 8236 Greystone Court, stated that the sale of any Village-owned property
should be as transparent as possible. He suggested the contract should have a designated end-
date and the deposit becomes non-refundable after a specified period of time as protection to the
Village.

Joe Gavin, 11703 Shag Bark Lane, stated that this item should be tabled as the contract is in
preliminary form and when Pulte has development plans available, they should be shared with
the Board.

Mike Stratis, 15W230 63'd Street, stated in his experience with real estate, it is not uncommon to
have a 120 day due diligence period. He added that the site plan may not be developed until
Pulte is in the due diligence period making it difficult to stipulate that in the contract.

Dolores Cizek, Former Trustee, discussed the zoning of neighboring properties and potential lot
sizes of the Pulte project.

10r56



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
August 26. 2013

Motion was made by Trustee Grasso and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to table the Consideration
of Adoption of Resolution Authorizing a Real Estate Sales Contract for Sale of Village Owned
Land at I 1680 German Church Road (Pump Center) to the Board Meeting of September 9, 2013.

Trustee Bolos stated it should be stipulated that if this agenda item is tabled, the contract must be
modified to specify an end date on the contract and the density of the development must be
provided. Mr. Stricker responded that when the purchase was presented to the Board in May, it
was stated the development would be similar to that of the Savoy Club meaning two units per
acre and the Board unanimously voted to allow the contract preparation to proceed. He added
that staff has expressed to Pulte that is not the preferred density but Pulte asked for the
opportunity to present their plan. He explained that the contract should be approved first and
then allow the plan to proceed through the Public Hearing process.

Trustee Manieri suggested stipulating the zoning requirement for the development. In response,
Mr. Uhler explained that the Board can indicate a sense of the zoning it would like but should
not pre-determine the zoning without allowing Pulte Homes to petition to the Zoning Board of
Appeals through the public hearing process.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

4 - Trustees Grasso, Ruzak, Paveza, Mayor Straub
3 - Trustees Franzese, Bolos, Manieri

ABSENT: 0-None
There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

FENCE VARIATION (Zl1-2013: 6501 COUNTY LINE ROAD - LINDELL) Community
Development Director Doug Pollock explained that the Plan Commission sent a recommendation
to the Board on July 8, 2013 to deny the fence variation request and the Board remanded the
petition to the Plan Commission to consider an amended plan to relocate the fence behind the
perimeter landscaping.

TRUSTEE MANIERI LEFT THE MEETING FROM 8:33 TO 8:38

Mr. Pollock stated the Plan Commission decided that the changes did not justify a variation and
the property does not create a hardship for the petitioner. He explained that a text amendment
was also requested to permit a fence in a front yard for properties of two or more acres located
on two arterial streets. The Plan Commission previously recommended denial of the text
amendment and discussed possible options lor a text amendment but were unable to find terms
that would not set an undesirable precedent for front-yard fences in the Village.

10157



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
August 26.2013

Motion was made by Trustee Franzese and seconded by Trustee Bolos to direct staff to prepare
an Ordinance denying the fence variation and text amendment (Z-ll-2013:6501 County Line
Road - Lindell).

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 4 - Trustees Franzese, Bolos, Paveza, Grasso
NAYS: I - Trustees Ruzak
ABSENT: I - Trustee Manieri
There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Grasso requested that laser beams not be used at
the Concerts on the Green as they can cause harm.

TRUSTEE MANIERI RETURNED TO THE MEETING

Village Administrator Steve Stricker announced that Assistant Village Administrator Lisa
Scheiner has submitted her resignation effective September 13,2013 and has accepted a position
as Assistant Village Administrator in River Forest.

Trustee Manieri noted the sound from the hand-held microphone is not clear on the cable
channel broadcast.

AUDIENCE Dolores Cizek, Former Trustee, stated the sale of the Village-owned property
should have been denied and rezoned prior to the sale.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS There were
none at this time

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Manieri
that the Regular Meeting ofAugus|26,2013 be adjoumed

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Paveza, Manieri, Franzese, Bolos, Ruzak, Grasso
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affrrmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 8:42 P.M.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

t0158



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
August 26. 2013

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of
2013.

10t59



'BMINUTES
DOWNTOWN BURR RIDGE EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
AUGUST 20,2OI3

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson fanet Grasso called the meeting to order at 3:04 p.m. at the
Village Hall Conference Room,7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois

ROLL CALL - Roll call was taken as follows:

Present: Chairperson Janet Grasso, Joan Ruzak, Jane Hopson, Lavonne
Campbell, Gaye Wagner, and Suzanne Gray

Absent: Dehn Grunsten

Also Present: Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner, Events Coordinator
Janet Kowal, Burr Ridge Village Property Manager Scott Rolston, Burr
Ridge Village Center Center Assistant Property Manager Kristy
Tramontana, Corvette Mike Midwest Owner Bill Kotzum, County Line
Square Shopping Center Representative Wendy Garber, and Vince's
Flowers Owner Vince Petrosius

APPROVAL OF DECEMBER IA,2012 MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Jane Hopson and SECONDED by foan Ruzak to table the minutes
of the December 18,2012 meeting to the next meeting. MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0
with one member absent.

APPROVAL OF MAY 9, 2013 MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Jane Hopson and SECONDED by Lavonne Campbell to approve
the minutes of the May 9,2013 meeting. MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0 with one
member absent. Joan Ruzakabstained from the vote because she was absent from the May
meeting.

INTRODUCTION OF TRUSTEE IANET GRASSO, EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE
CHAIRPERSON

Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner stated that the Village Board of Trustees has

named Trustee Janet Grasso as the Events Planning Committee's new Chairperson. Trustee
Grasso stated that she is pleased to join the group and looks forward to meeting everyone.

CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST REGARDING COUNTY LINE SQUARE ZSTH

ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION

Wendy Garber stated that she and Ms. Scheiner had been brainstorming ideas for an event

at County Line Square for a few years and that the suggestions included some sort of
Oktoberfest, Food & Wine, or Taste of Burr Ridge family-friendly type event with a



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
August 20,2013
PaEe 2 of 6

beer/wine tent, music, etc. Ms. Garber stated that the 25th Anniversary of County Line
Square is in 2014 and she would like to get a feel for whether or not the Village considers
this something worth celebrating. She stated that the goal of the event would be to drive
traffic to the shopping center and be a part of the community. She said she has spoken to
several tenants and they are requesting that the Village consider partnering with them on
an event. Vince Petrosius stated that his business and other tenants, especially those that
have been there for a long time, want to celebrate. He stated that his business opened in
1988. He reviewed how the property has changed over the years, the changes in
ownership, and he said the tenants are happy with the current ownership. He asked if the
Village would consider hanging street banners recognizing the anniversary.

Ms. Garber continued that Ms. Scheiner had suggested tying the event in with the Village's
Restaurant Week to expand the amount of advertising the event might get. Ms. Scheiner
reviewed the thought process for the idea and how it might be tied into Restaurant Week
and the Restaurant Marketing Committee's efforts. She said any time resources can be
shared the groups involved can stretch their advertising budgets and exposure further than
if they worked alone. There was a brief discussion regarding the Village's inaugural
Restaurant Week and why it was held in May. The Committee members stated that they
suggest moving the promotion to September or perhaps hosting a second Restaurant Week
in September. Ms. Campbell stated that the Park District does not plan anything the week
of May that was included in the 2013 Restaurant Week promotion because it is typically a

hard time to grab people's attention.

There was a brief discussion regarding the possible timing of the event and the consensus
was that the Committee believes this is a milestone that should be celebrated, that a date in
September after Labor Day but before Harvest Fest should be targeted, and that the event
should feature food, drinks, music, dancing and family-friendly activities.

In response to a question from loan Ruzak, Scott Rolston stated that the Village Center
would not be included as this is celebrating the County Line Square property. He suggested
looking at MainStreetlibertyville.org for information about their Oktoberfest event.

Ms. Scheiner suggested that representatives of the Events Planning Committee, staff and
County Line Square meet separately to discuss the event details, cost them out, discuss
funding options and report back to the Committee before December. She suggested that
the Committee review a possible budget for the event and make a recommendation to the
Village Board as part of its budget goals discussion in January and February.

DISCUSSION REGARDING MEETING SCHEDULE

Ms. Scheiner suggested that the discussion be postponed until later in the meeting and the
Committee members present agreed.



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
August 20,2013
Page 3 of6

DISCUSSION REGARDING YEAR.TO-DATE EVENT RECAP - CAR SHOW

Ms. Scheiner stated that the Committee had been provided with a brief list of suggestions
for the 2014 event, feedback from the show's participants as well as the Village Center
retailers regarding the relocation of show cars to the lot behind building 58.

Ms. Scheiner stated that the two main goals of the event program is to create a sense of
community in Burr Ridge by hosting events in the downtown area and also to drive traffic
to businesses in Burr Ridge. She said that part of the reason the Car Show was moved from
a Saturday evening to a Sunday morning is because businesses in the Village Center
reported that the night of the Car Show was typically their worst night of sales in the
summer. Ms. Scheiner said the Committee recognized that a change was needed. They
considered two options for the show on a Sunday - 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. and 12 p.m. to 4 p.m.

She said they ultimately opted to host the event from l2-4 p.m. Car Show registrations
were not adversely affected by changing the date and time.

Mr. Rolston reviewed the reasons behind the decision to reduce the closure of Village
Center Drive and the lease agreements his tenants have that dictate why parking may not
be restricted as it has been in the past. He reviewed the survey results and pointed out that
women's clothiers, the most common type of business at the Village Center, lose business
the day of the Car Show. He stated that he might be willing to move the event back along
the length of Village Center Drive (Lincolnshire Drive north and around the Village GreenJ

if the event is held from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. He believes if Village Center Drive is reopened
earlier the stores may have a better day. He stated that he has not approached the tenants
with this compromise.

Lavonne Campbell stated that some ofthe participants parked in the 5B lot did not feel like
they were part of the event. Bill Kotzum stated that the main street parking is what
distinguishes the event from other car shows. Mr. Rolston stated that the event will spill
over into the 58 lot eventually anyhow because of the number of show cars.

Ms. Scheiner said the rlvo options appear to be the reopening of parking on Village Center
Drive or adding entertainment and amenities to the 5B lot so participants don't feel like it is
an afterthought.

There was some discussion regarding the parking of cars under residential units. Ms.

Scheiner informed the Committee that Martin Greenberg used to run his engine and engage
the sirens and lights on his car throughout the duration of the event but that this year he
was asked to only do that for about 10 minutes of every hour during the show. Ms.

Campbell suggested that, since his car has received the most votes every year since he
began participating he should be given a place ofhonor and parked in a location that is not
under residential units.

Mr. Rolston stated that the Car Show participants would not be allowed to park in
handicapped designated spaces and informed the Committee that Wok N Fire received
some complaints about that.



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
August 20, 2013
Page 4 of5

After some discussion the consensus of all parties is that a 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. show is
acceptable and that the target date for the event is fune 22, 2104. They agreed to continue
discussing the matter.

DISCUSSION REGARDING YEAR.TO-DATE EVENT RECAP - CONCERT SERIES

Ms. Scheiner briefed the Committee on the concerts to date and stated that the event
continued to be highly successful. She stated that attendance continued to be strong
despite several days with rain in the forecast.

Ms. Ruzak stated that the safety aisle seemed to be working out well and suggested that
additional space be added in other areas.

Mr. Rolston said that he believes there is a difference in the quality of the performance
between bands that bring their own sound technicians and those that do not. Ms. Scheiner
stated that, in general, she agreed but that there were exceptions to every rule. She said
that all sound technicians are not created equal and that some bands with sound
technicians did not produce the same quality sound as bands without them. She listed
examples and reviewed some of the challenges she and Event Coordinator fanet Kowal
experienced to-date. There was a brief discussion regarding modifications to the
performance contract that might eliminate some of the challenges. Ms. Scheiner said that,
even with the best contract language around, it would not eliminate the issues since
systems and technicians are unique even when they meet the minimum specifications.

In response to a question from Trustee Grasso, Ms. Scheiner stated that the new sound
system is performing as expected, overall, and explained some of the challenges that the
layout of the property and open-air venue present to the sound quality. She said that the
Committee may wish to install additional speakers to eliminate any sound dead zones. She

said the Village Administrator asked her to obtain a ballpark estimate for additional system
improvements and that the Village's existing vendor, Tunnel Vision, estimated up to
$10,000 for equipment and labor. Ms. Scheiner, Ms. Kowal and Mr. Rolston agreed that
additional lighting upgrades would also be desirable.

Trustee Grasso stated that the Ides of March would be celebrating their 50th Anniversary
and that Mayor Straub is working with lim Peterik to perform at a special concert in
coniunction with a book release/book signing event at Barbara's Bookstore. She said the
event would be separate from Concerts on the Green. There was a discussion regarding the
capacity ofthe Village Center and whether or not the event would be suited to the property.
Ms. Campbell stated that she has seen Mr. Peterik perform in Westmont under similar
conditions and she believes the Village Center would be a good location. Mr. Rolston
indicated that he is in support ofthe idea.

Mr. Rolston stated that he would like his staff and the Village staff to consider the 10 p.m.
closure of the Village Green on concert nights a "soft" closure with reminders, but that he
doesn't think it's necessary to "shoo" people out of there.



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
August 20, 2013
Page 5 of6

There was a brief discussion regarding how
conducted at the Concerts. Trustee Grasso stated
staff and Mayor Straub.

opening/closing announcements are
that she would discuss the issue with

Mr. Rolston asked the Committee to consider extending the length of the shows from 90
minutes to tvvo hours or to consider another form of entertainment before the 7:30 show
time. There was a brief discussion regarding the idea and some of the logistical issues it
might create. Ms. Campbell stated that the Park District created a kids' concert at
Harvester Park with children's entertainment.

DISCUSSION REGARDING JINGLE MINGLE

Ms. Scheiner reminded the Committee that planning will be underway shortly for the Jingle
Mingle scheduled for Saturday, November 23,2013 from 4:30 to 7:30 p.m. at the Burr
Ridge Village Center. She reviewed the event vendors that have already been rebooked and
that supply purchases would begin in September. She stated that the demand for elf hats
continues to be high and suggested that the Committee consider once again tying the hats
into an activity. She said that Ms. Kowal made an excellent suggestion that, in order to get
an elf hat, guests should have to decorate holiday cards/postcards for soldiers. There was
a brief discussion regarding how this might be accomplished and possible retail locations
where this activity might occur. Ms. Cambpell stated that she has a mailbox that the Village
can use to collect the postcards/cards and that one of the women in her office might be a
great contact for the activity.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed some of the problems that were encountered at the 2012 event
during story time and pictures with Santa. There was a brief discussion regarding how to
improve the experience for all involved. The consensus of staff, Village Center
representatives and Committee members present that enforcing rules about photography
might leave people with a bad taste in their mouth. They decided to eliminate pictures with
Santa from the event and instead host it at a different time or times at the Village Center.

Ms. Scheiner said she would notify the photographer of the Committee's decision.

There was a briefdiscussion regarding entertainment on the Village Green. She said the KB
Adorables and Men in Black were willing to return for a 3O-minute performance under the
event tent and on the stage. Ms. Scheiner said a sound/lighting vendor would have to be

used but that sufficient funds exist in the budget to hire someone. She said the Gower Choir
might also perform for 30 minutes after the parade and that she and Ms. Kowal were
working to bring in another group for a 20-30 minute performance. She said the challenge
is to get people down to the Village Green and that the Committee should consider some
kind of draw. She said she and Ms. Kowal were looking into a snow machine. In response
to a question from Kristy Tramontana, she said they were trying to find one that used

water and other water-soluble products so that the snow would melt and not create a mess

at the Village Center.

SPECIAL EVENTS ORDINANCE



Minutes Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
August 20,2013
Page 6 of6

Ms. Scheiner presented the Events Planning Committee with copies of the Special Events
Ordinance that was recently adopted by the Village Board of Trustees. She explained the
intent of the Ordinance and briefly reviewed the permit and guidelines for completion. She

stated that the Village is exempt from the Ordinance and that it would not impact the Run
the Ridge 5k. Ms. Scheiner said that some concern had been expressed regarding the public
notification requirements of the petitioner and emphasized that public notification in the
weeks before an event is essential in working out last-minute issues.

OTHER BUSINESS

Suzanne Gray stated that the Race Committee is targeting a date of May 31,2014 for the 5k
race and that they opted not to go into June since the following weekend is graduation. She

said the event will be in competition with the LaGrange pet parade. She said her runners
reminded her that 201-4 will be the tenth anniversary of the race. She continued that the
event needs a title sponsor.

Ms. Scheiner said that Chase Bank would be under construction shortly and that the finish
line and race day festivities would have to change location but that County Line Square
would still be an ideal location for the event.

DISCUSSION REGARDING MEETING SCHEDULE

There was a brief discussion regarding the Committee's meeting schedule. After some
consideration, the Committee agreed that the next meeting would be held from2-4 p.m. but
they were unable to select a date. Ms. Kowal stated that she would email the Committee
members to decide on a date, ideally in September, to allow adequate time to prepare for
the Jingle Mingte.

ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Lavonne Campbell and SECONDED by lane Hopson to adjourn the
August 20,2013, Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee meeting. MOTION
CARRIED by a vote of 6-0 with one member absent, and the meeting was adjourned at 5:01
p.m.

lwSchiln*"
Lisa Scheiner

Assistant Village Administrator
September 6, 201.3



5c
Burr fudge Veterans Memorial Committee

Minutes of Meeting Wednesday July 3 I st, 20 1 3

1. Meeting called to order by Chairman Leonard Ruzak at 4:00 P.M.

2. Rotl Call

Present in addition to Chairman l.eonard Ruzalq Jack Schaus, Ken

. Thompson, Mickey Straub, and Russell Smith.

Absent: John Curin, John Moskal. and Cody Curin.

3. Minutes of the prevrous meeting of June 26th, 201l, were read. Motion to accept
minutes by Ken Thompson; second by Jack Schaus. Motion carried.

4. Written Financial Report by Jack Schaus, Treasurer, showed current balance of
$35,421.21 (July). Motion to accept Treasurer's report by Russell Smith; second by
Ken Thompson. Motion Carried.

5. Old Business:
New Flag Pole lighting with a seven year warranty was installed for $1,050.00. The

Extension ofthe irrigation system to the F.agle Statue was completed for $375.00.

6. New Business:
Updated forms for the Burr Ridge Patriot Award will be required for next year, which
Jack Schaus agreed to complete. Fundraising ideas such as I-55 signage, a donation
Lock box for the Memorial, and the idea of obtaining one of the Village Green
Concert Events fiom the Village Center to help raise funds for the Memorial.

7. General Discussion:
None

8. Adjournment:

Motion by Micke;' Straub to adjoum: second by Ken Thompson. Motion carried.
Meeting adjoumed at 4:45 P.M. Next meeting is Wednesday, August 28th. 2013.



bn
ORDINA}ICE NO. A-834- -13

AN OR.DINANCE DETiTYING A FENCE VARIATION
FROM THE VII,I,AGE OF BI'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE

(Z-lL-2013: 6501 Countsy IJine Road - Lindell)

VIHEREAS, an application for a variation from the Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordj-nance for certain real estat.e has been filed

wit.h the Village Clerk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and

DuPage Count.ies, Illinois, and said application has been referred

tso the Zoning Board of Appeals of said Village and has been

processed j-n accordance with Ehe Burr Ridge zoning Ordj-nance; and

VIHEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals of this Village held a

public hearing on the question of granting saj-d zoning variat.ion

on JuIy 1 and AugusE L9, 20L3, ats tshe Burr Ridge Village HaII, at

which time all persons desiring to be heard were given tshe

opportunity t.o be heard; and

YIHEREIAS, public notice in the form required by law was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than 15

days prior Eo said public hearing by publication in the Suburban

Life, a newspaper of general circulation in this vi1Iage, there

being no newspaper published in this Village; and

WHEREAS, the village of Burr Ridge Zoning Board of Appeals

has made iE.s reporE on t.he request for zoning variations,

including itss findings and recommendat.ions, tso Ehj.s president and



Board of Trusteesi and this President. and Board of Trustees has

duly considered said report., findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORS, Be It Ordained by the President arld Board of

Trustees of lhe Village of Burr Ridge. Cook and DuPage Count.ies,

Il-linois, as follows:

Section 1: A11 Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President and

Board of Trustsees find that the grant.ing of E.he zoning variat.j-ons

indicated herein are in the public good and in the best interests

of the Village of Burr Ridge and it.s residents, is consistent with

and fosters the purposes and spiriE of Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance as set forch in SecE.ion II thereof.

Section 2: That. Ehis PresidenE and Board of Trustees, after

considering the report, findings, and recommendations of the

Zoning Board of Appeals and ot.her mat.ters properly before it, in

addition to the findings seE forth in Sect.j-on l-, finds as follows:

A. That. t.he Pet.j-tioner for the variation for the property
]ocated at 5501 CounEy Line Road, Burr Ridge, I1]inois,
i-s Mr. Dennis Lindef1 (hereinafter "pet.ilioner") . The
Petit.ioner requests a variation from Section IV.,f of
the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit. the
const.rucEion of a 5 foot. !aI1 fence in the front and the
corner side yards of an existing residential property
rather than the requirement t.hat fences be located in
the rear yard.

-2-



B. That the petsiEioner failed t.o show any conditions t.o t.he
property that. would creaEe a hardship and prevent the
reasonable use of the property without the variation.

That the property has and may cont.inue Eo be used in a
manner consistent wit.h other residential propert.ies in
t.he neighborhood and t.hroughouE the vil-Iage. Relief
from the Zoning Ordinance j-s noE necessary for tshe
propertsy to yield a reasonable return Eo Ehe property
owner .

C.

common]y known

Permanent Real

103-077.

Section 3: That a variation from Sect.ion IV.J of the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance Eo permit the const.ructsion of a 5 foot taII

fence in the front and E.he corner side yards of an existing

residential property ratsher t.han the requirement E.hat fences be

l-ocated in the rear yard ja hereby denied for t.he propert.y

Section 4: That this Ordinance shall be in fuLl force and

effect from and afcer j-ts passage, approval, and publication as

required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby direct.ed and ordered

to publish t.his Ordinance j-n pamphlets form.

PASSED t.his 9Eh day of Sept.ember, 20L3, by the Corporat.e

Aut.horities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call voEe as

foll-ows:

as 5501 County Line Road and identified with the

Estate Index Numbers of 18-19-103-076 and 18-19-

AYES:

-3-



NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on

this 9th day of September, 2013.

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

-4-



6B
oRDINAIiICB NO. A- 834 - - 13

AN ORDI}IA}ICB DEIIYING AI{ AI{E!{DI{EI{T TO THB VILI,AGE OF B(,RR RIDGE
ZONING ORDINA}ICE RBGARDING FRONT YARD FENCES

lz-LL-20L3: 6501 County Line Road - Lindell)

I{HEREILS, an application for an amendment t.o the Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been f il-ed with t.he Village Clerk

of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties, fl-l-inois,

and said application has been referred to t.he plan Commission of

said Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr

Ridge zoning Ordinance; and

IIHERE,IS, said Plan Commission of t.his Village hel_d a public

hearing on tshe question of granE.ing said zoning amendmenE on ,Ju1y

l and AugusE L9, 20L3, ats tshe Burr Ridge Village HaIl, at which

time all persons desiring t.o be heard were gj_ven the opportunity

to be heard; and

!{HEREAS, public notice in the form required by 1aw was

provided for said public hearing noE more than 30 nor less than 15

days prior t.o said public hearing by publication in the Suburban

Life, a newspaper of general circulation in t.his Vi1lage, t.here

being no newspaper published in Ehis Village; and

lfHEREln'S, Ehe Village of Burr Ridge plan Commiss j-on has mad.e

it.s report. on the request for a zoning amendment., including its

findings and recommendations, to this president and Board of



Trustees; and this President. and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said report. findings, and recommendatj-ons.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the presj-dent and Board of

Trust.ees of the village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Count.ies,

I11inois, as follows:

Section 1: AfI ExhibiE.s submit.ted at. the aforesaj-d public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This presidenE and

Board of Trustees find t.hat. the granting of the zoning variaEions

indicated herein are in the public good and in t.he best. interest.s

of t.he VilJ.age of Burr Ridge and its resident.s, is consist.ent with

and fost.ers t.he purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordi-nance as set forth in Sectsion II E.hereof .

Section 2: That this president and Board of Trust.ees , af t.er

considering tshe report, findings, and recommendat.ions of the plan

Commission and other matters properly before it., in addit.ion t.o

the findings set fortsh in Section 1, finds as foll_ows:

A. That Ehe Petitioner for the amendment. is Mr, Dennis
Lindell (hereinafter "PeLit.ioner"). The petitioner
request.s an amendment. to Section IV.J of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to al1ow fences wit.hin the front and
corner side yards on resident.ial propert.ies exceeding 2
acres and with f ronEage on t.wo arterj_aI st.reet.s.

That the amendment. is not consistenE. with the inEent and
purpose of the Zorrr-Irg Ordinance.

B.



Sectiop 3: That an amendment to Section IV.J of the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance tso aIIow fences within the front. and

corner side yards on resident.i-a1 propert.ies exceeding 2 acres

and wit.h frontage on tvro arterial st.reets ia hereby deaied.

Section 4: Tha! t.his Ordinance shall be in ful-l force and

effect. from and aftser its passage, approval, and publicat.ion as

reguired by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby direcE.ed and ordered

to publish t.his Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED Ehis 9th day of September. 2013, by Ehe Corporate

Authorit.ies of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 ca1l vote as

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSE![T:

APPRO\IED by Ehe President.

this 9th day of september, 2013.

of the Vj-Ilage of Burr Ridge on

Village President

ATTEST :

Village Clerk

-3-



6c
oRDINAIiICE NO. A-923- -13

A}I ORDINANCB GRAIITING VARIATIONS OF THB VIIJI.AGE OF BI'RR RIDGE
SIGN ORDINANCE FOR THB LOCATION A}ID AREA OF WALL SIGNS

(S-04-2013: 60 shore Drive - Brand trtax Motors)

I|HEREAS, an applicat.ion for a variation of tshe Village of

Burr Ridge Sigm ordinance for certain real est.at.e has been

filed wiCh the CommuniEy Development. Direct.or of t.he village

of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count.ies, Illinois, and said

application has been referred to the Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance wit.h E.he Burr

Ridge Sign Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission ot E.his Vj-11age considered

the questsion of granting said sign varj.alion on Augus t, 19,

2013, aE the Burr Ridge village Hal], at which time all

persons desiring Eo be heard were given the opportunity to be

heard; and

IIHEREAS, tshe Vj.llage of Burr Ridge plan Commj-ssion has

made j-Es report. on E.he request. for sign variaEions, including

its findings and recommendations, t.o this president and Board

of Trust.ees, and this PresidenE. and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said report., findings, and recommendatsions.

NOlf TIIERBFORE, Be It Ordained by the presidents and Board

of Trust.ees of the Vj.l1age of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage

Count.ies, Illinois, as follows:



Section 1: A11 documentat.ion submitted aE the aforesaid

Plan Commj.ssion meeEing is hereby incorporated by reference.

This President and Board of Trust.ees find that. t.he granE.ing of

the sign variations indicated herein is in Ehe public good and

is in t.he bests interesCs of the Village of Burr Ridge and iEs

residents, is consistent. with and does fost.er the purposes and

spirit of the Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance as set forth in

ArticLe I t.hereof ,

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trust.ees,

aftser considering t'he report.,

the Plan Commission and other

addiE.ion to the findings set.

f ol- lows :

A.

f j-ndings, and recommendat.ions of

mattsers properly before iE, in

forth in Sectsion 1, finds as

B.

That the applicant. for the variation for the
property located at 50 Shore Drive, Burr Ridge,
fllinois, is Anita Mucha on beha]f of Brand Max
Motsors (hereinafter ,'App1j-cant., ) . The applicant.
requesE.s varj-atj-ons from Section 55.07 of the Sign
Ordinance to permit. two wa11 signs on the same
side of t.he building wit.h a combined area of 150
square feet rather than t.he Sign Ordinance
regulalion t.hat permit.s two sj-gns for a corner lot
provided each sign is oriented tsoward a different
street wit.h a combined area not to exceed 110
square feet.

That the variat.ions are consistenL with the
previously approved signs as the proposed sign
would replace one of Ehe t.wo signs previously
approved for t.his property.



Sectiort 3: Thats variations from Section 55.07 of tshe

Sign Ordinance tso permit two waLL signs on tshe same side of

the building with a combined area of 160 square feec are

hereby approved for tshe properEy commonly known as 50 Shore

Drive and identified as Permanents Parcel Index Number: 09-35-

203-005.

Section 4: That. Ehe approval of this varj-aE.ion is subj ect.

to compliance with the submitt.ed plans atstached hereto as

Exhibit A.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shaI1 be in fuI1 force and

effect from and after it.s passage, approval. and publication

as required by Iaw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish thj-s Ordinance j.n pamphlet form.

PASSED this 9th day of Septsember, 2013, by the Corporate

Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call- vot.e

as follows:

AYBS:

NAYS:

ABSENI:

APPROVED by Che Presj.denE of tshe Village of Burr Ridge on



this 9th day of September, 2Ol-3.

ATTEST :

Village Clerk

ViLlage President



12"x1
(11 .625

39.5"
sq ft)

53.75" x'l 73"
(64.5 sq ft)

,*rm A

4



6DORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE RESTRICTING PARKING ALONG
couNTY LINE ROAD @ FAI-55 WT|HIN THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois acting by and through its Departnent of Transportation is

desirous of rehabilitating the strucnre carrying County Line Road over FAI-55 , known as State Section;

22-lHB-& in the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE; and

WHEREAS, a portion of this project runs through the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE at the

structure location; and

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the free flow of traffic and ensure safety to the motoring public,

the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE determines that the parking along COUNTY LINE ROAD AT THE

STRUCTURE LOCATION shall be prohibited.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE,

COLINTIES OF COOK & DuPAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, as follows:

Section l. That parking shall not be permitted along COUNTY LINE ROAD AT THE
SfnUCftfng CnOSSD.IG FAI-55 within the VILLAGE limits of the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE.

Section 2. That the VILLAGE BOARD of the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE will prohibit futwe

p.rkiog at .uch tocations on or immediately adjacent to COTNTY LINE ROAD WHERE IT CROSSES

het-Sius."y b" determined and directed by the State oflllinois to be necessary to ensure the free flow

of trafEc and safety to the motoring public.

Section 3. The vILLAGE Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to attach a copy of this

Orainance to Oe agre€ment dated September 9,2013 by and between the State oflllinois and the

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE.

Section 4. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and

approval according to law.

ADOPTEDBYTHEVILLAGEBOARDOFTHEVILLAGEOFBURRzuDGE,COUNTIES
OF COOK & DupAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, this 9s day of September,20l3 by a roll call vote as

follows:

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 96 day of September,2013, by the Mayor of the Village of Burr Ridge'

ATTEST:

VILLAGE CLERK

MAYOR



6e
ORDINANCENO.

ORDINANCE PROHIBITING TI{E DISCTLA,RGE
OF SANTIARYAND INDUSTRIAL WASTE INTO
A}.IY STORM SEWER OR DRAINAGE FACILITY

CONSTRUCTED AS A PART OF THE
FAI-55 STRUCTURE REHABILITATION IMPROVEMENT

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois acting by and through its Department of Transportation, is

desirous of rehabilitaring the structure carrying County Line Road over FAI- 55 , known as State Section;

22-1HB-& in the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ; and

WHEREAS, said project includes the installation of storm sewers and drainage facilities; and

WHEREAS, a portion of the project runs through the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE including the

installation of storm drains and drainage facilities;

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE,

COUNTIES OF COOK & DuPAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, as follows:

Section l. No person, firm, corporation or other entity shall discharge any sanitary waste or

industrial waste water into any storm sewer or drainage facility constructed as part ofthe FAI-55
STRUCTURE REHABILITATION improvement, and a portion of which passes through the VILLAGE
OF BURR RIDGE.

Section 2. The VILLAGE Clerk of the VILLAGE OF BIJRR RIDGE is autlorized and directed

to attach a copy ofthis Ordinance to the agreement dated September 9, 2013, by and between the State of
Illinois and the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE relative to the improvement.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval

according to law.

ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF T}IE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE' COUNTIES

OF COOK & DupAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, this 9d day of September, 2013 by a roll call vote as

follows:

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 9s day of September, 2013, by the Mayor of the Village of Burr Ridge'

AT'IEST:

VILLAGE CLERK

MAYOR



ORDINANCE NO. 6r
AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING ENCROACHMENTS

WM:IIN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS R]GHT OF

wAY ALONG COLINry LINE ROAD @ FAI-55

wHEREAS, the State of Illinois acting by and through its Department of Transponation,

is desirous of rehabilitating the structure carrying county Line Road over FAI-55 , known as

Slate Section; 22-1HB-& in the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ; and

WHEREAS, said project is being constructed in order to facilitate the free flow of gaffic

and ensure safety to the motoring public; and

WHEREAS, a portion of said project passes through the VILLAGE OF BURR NDGE;

BE IT ORDAINED BY TI{E VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR

RIDGE, COTNTIES OF COOK & DuPAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, as follows:

Section 1. That no Person, firm, corporation or other entity shatl install, elac€, llltitP5
o, "on"tr-"t *.r rtrocture thit encroaches upon the State of Illinois right of way on the COUNTY

LINE ROAD WithiN thc IiMitS Of thc VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE.

Section 2. The VILLAGE Clerk of the VILLAGE OF BURR NDGE is hereby

arthorirla;d--directed to attach a copy of this Ordinance to the agreement dated September_g,
-oii, 

uy ana uet*een the State of Illinois and the VILLAGE oF BURR RIDGE relative to tle
inprovement of COI-I'rTY LINE ROAD @ FAI-55.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and

approval according to law.

ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF TT{E VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE,

COTINTIES OF COOK & DuPAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, this 9d day of September,2013 by

a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 96 day of September, 2013 by the Mayor of the Village of Bun Ridge'

]\4AYOR

AfiEST:

VILLAGE CLERK



7n

Scp,tcmber 6, 2013

Mr. Stqvq Stric&cr
Villagc Mamgcr
Villagc of Burr Ridgc
7660 Couty Litrc Road
Bntt Ridgc, IL 60527

Rc: n quzst b Tcfu Cotttct C.oasitadon - Yillogc L5 Acrc Pocd, Gcttaa Charch Rad

Dcar Mr. Shickcr:

Tbank you for your efrorts on our bc.balf with rcspcct to Pultc's acquisition of thc Villagc owned 8.5 acrc sitc
located on Gcrman Church Road. Wc 'ndcrBt'nd that thc Village is not ya rcady to Eovc forward with thc sale
of the propcrty to Pult" 11666 s1 rhis tiaE and thcrefcc, Pult rrspcc{ftly rEqu6ts tbat fiuthcr congidcration of
thc Puchasc and SaIc furccmcnt prcscody bcforc thc Villagc Board bc tablcd for thc p,rcscnt tirnc.

Wc look forward to contimring to wort with thc Villagc Board and with thc rcsidcnr of thc Villagc to crcatc a

VJ. of Land
Pultc Homcs - Iouis Division
Tclcphonc: (84n nO-5292
Fax: (847) 230-5292
F-mA : Wkr.trern lb@1ruIte.com



9-5-13 BP

RESOI,UTION NO. R- - 13

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A}I IIiEERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF TLLINOIS

THROUGH ITS DEPARTMEIflT OF TRANSPORTATION REGARDING
THE I-55 NiID COUNTY LINE ROAD ITEP BRTDGE PROJECT

WHEREAS, in order to facilitat.e the free fl-ow of
tsraffic and ensure safety to the motoring public, the State of
Illinois j-s desirous of improving approximaEely 4l-9 feet of
FAI-55 at. Count.y Line Road; and

WHEREAS, the scope of work for this project. involves
the rehabilitat.ion of the bridge structure of the County Line
Road spanling over I-55 in Cook and DuPage Counties; and

WHEREAS, the project fall-s within the jurisdict.ional
1j-mits of t.he Village of Burr Ridge wj.th tshe total lengt.h of the
proj ecE be j-ng 4l-9 f eet; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge is desirous of said
improvement in that same will be of immediate benefiE. Eo the
Village residents and permanent in nature;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF BIJRR RIDGE, DU PAGE AND COOK
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, as fol]ows:

Section 1 Recitals.

The foregoing recitaLs are incorporated into this
Resolution as the findings of the Board of TrusEees of the
Village of Burr Ridge .

Section 2 Approvaf of Intergovernment.al Agreement.

The Int ergovernment af Agreement Fac j- 1i tat. ing the
Improvement of FAI Rout.e 55 at CounEy Line Road by
rehabj.l it.at ing the structure carrying County Line Road over
FAI-55 attached to and made part of this Resolut.ion as Exhibit A
is hereby approved.

Section 3 Authorization to ExecuEe the AgreemenE..

The Mayor and Ehe Village Clerk are authorized and directed
to execute and at.t.est. the Int.ergovernmental Agreement on behalf
of t.he Village of Burr Ridge.

7E



9-5-13 BP

Section 4. Effective Date.

This Resolution sha11 be effective following adoption by
the Board of Trustees of tshe Village of Burr Ridge in the manner
reguired by 1aw.

PASSED this 9th day of SepEember, 20L3, by vote of the Board
of Trust.ees of the V111age of Burr Ridge, as follows;

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSEI{T :

ABSTAIN:

ADOPTED tshis 9th day of September, 2013.

Mayor
A1 1E> .L :

Village Clerk

2



FAI Route 55
State Section: 22- 1 HB-R

Cook & DuPage Counties
Job No. : C-91-591-1 0

Contract No.:60K77
Agreement Number: JN-1 13-053

AGREEMENT

This Agreement entered into this _ day of 2013 A.D, by

and between the STATE OF lLLlNOlS, acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF

TMNSPORTATION hereinafrer called the STATE, and the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

of the State of lllinois, hereinafrer called the VILLAGE.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the STATE in order to facilitate the free flow of traffic and insure

safety to the motoring public, is desirous of improving approximately 419 feet of FAI-55

@ County Line Road, (FAl-55, STATE Section 22-1HB-R) as follows:

The scope of work for this project involves the rehabilitation of the bridge structure (S.N.

01&0587) of County Line Road spanning over lnterstate 55 in Cook and DuPage

Counties. The project falls within the jurisdictional limits of the Village of Burr Ridge with

the total length of the project being 419 feet (0.08 miles). The work includes the removal

and the replacement of the existing bridge deck, beams and abutments to mitigate an

uplift condition. The existing bridge piers located along l-55 medians will be repaired

and maintained at their cunent locations. New bridge beams will consist of 14 steel

beams eltending the length of the bridge over l-55. The proposed approach roadway to

the bridge will be moved and relocated during construction. The proposed new bridge

structure will consist of two 12 foot lanes in each direction separated by a concrete

median (6 feet wide) with 5 foot shoulders on each side. The bridge length will be 298

4iln[T L



feet and the out{o-out width including the bridge parapets will be approximately 100

feet.

The project will also include aesthetic treatments to the proposed bridge structure and

approach roadway. The proposed bridge will include ornamental bridge parapet and

railing as well as ornamental columns atthe 4 comers of the structure along County Line

Road. ln addition, the 4 bridge quadrants will include terraced walls, native plantings,

and other aesthetic improvements.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE is desirous of said improvement in that same will be of

immediate benefit to the VILLAGE residents and permanent in nature;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein,

the parties hereto agree as follows:

'l . The STATE agrees to make the surveys, obtain all necessary rights of

way, prepare plans and specmcalions, receive bids and award the

contract, fumish engineering inspection during construction and cause the

improvement to be built in accordance with the approved plans,

specifi cations and contract.

2. The STATE agrees to pay for all right of way, construction and engineering

costs, subject to reimbursement by the VILLAGE, as hereinafter stipulated.

3. lt is hereby understood and agreed that the STATE shall assume complete

responsibility as the contracting entity on the improvement, and act as sole

employer of any and all workers and contractors involved in the



improvement. The STATE acknowledges that it will carry any and all

insurance coverage as required by law, including, but not limited to:

unemployment, workers' compensation, property liability, and any other

required coverages.

4. lt is mutually agreed by and between the parties hereto that the estimated

cost and cost proration for this improvement is as shown on Exhibit A.

Actual cost will be determined following construction, based upon awarded

unit prices and installed units, multiplied by the agency share, as

documented on the Summary of Quantities on the plan sheets of the

approved construction documents.

5. The VILLAGE has passed a resolution appropriating sufiicient funds to pay

its share of the cost for this improvement, a copy of which is attached

hereto as 'Exhibit B' and made a part hereof.

The VILLAGE further agrees that upon award of the contract for this

improvement, the VILLAGE will pay to the DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION of the STATE OF ILLINOIS in a lump sum from any

tunds allotted to the VILLAGE an amount equal to 80% of its obligation

incurred under this AGREEMENT, minus $258,570 in funds previously

paid in accordance with the approved Federal Flexible Match request for

this project, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit F, and will pay to

said DEPARTMENT the remainder of the obligation (including any non-

participating costs on FA Projects) in a lump sum, upon completion of the

project based upon final costs. lt is understood that the Village's obligation

will be paid for with 80% ITEP funding and 20% local funding. Application



of the ITEP funding is programmed through IDOT, and the Village will not

be required to post payment and request reimbursement from the ITEP

proceeds, as the ITEP funds will be applied directly to the project.

The VILLAGE further agrees to pass a supplemental resolution to provide

necessary funds for its share of the cost of this improvement if the amount

appropriated in 'Exhibit B' proves to be insufficient to cover said cost lt is

understood and agreed that the Village and the State each may make

construction management decisions, including the reduction, addition, or

deletion of pay item units for any purpose, including controlling cost,

responding to unknown conditions, or refining the design, in accordance

with State and Federal construction specifications and processes.

The VILLAGE has adopted and will put into effect an appropriate

ordinance, prior to the STATE'S advertising for the proposed work to be

performed hereunder, or shall continue to enforce an existing ordinance,

requiring that parking be prohibited within the limits of this improvement, a

copy of which is attached hereto as 'Exhibit C', and will in the futu re

prohibit parking at such locations on or immediately adjacent to this

improvement as may be determined necessary by the STATE from traffic

capacity studies.

7. The VILLAGE has adopted and will put into effect an appropriate

ordinance, prior to the STATE's advertising for the proposed work to be

performed hereunder, or shall continue to enforce an existing ordinance

prohibiting the discharge of sanitary sewage and industrial waste water

into any storm sewers constructed as part of this improvement, a copy of



which is attached hereto as 'Exhibit D".

8. Prior to the STATE advertising for the work proposed hereunder, the

dispositlon of encroachments will be cooperatively resolved with

representatives of the VILLAGE.

The VILLAGE has adopted and will put into effect an appropriate

ordinance, prior to the STATE'S advertising for the proposed work to be

performed hereunder, or shall continue to enforce an existing ordinance,

relative to the disposition of encroachments and prohibiting in the future,

any new encroachments within the limits of the improvements, a copy of

wtrich is attached as "Exhibit E'.

9. The VILLAGE has adopted a resolution, will send a letter, or sign the Plan

Approval page which is part of this document, prior to the STATE

advertising for the work to be performed hereunder, approving the plans

and specifications as prepared.

10. The VILLAGE agrees not to permit driveway entrance openings to be

made in the curb, as constructed, or the construction of additional

entrances, private or commercial, along FAI Route 55 or County Line Road

within the project limits, without the consent of the STATE.

1 1. The VILLAGE shall exercise its franchise rights to cause private utilities to

be relocated, if required, al no expense to the STATE.



't2. The VILLAGE agrees to cause its utilities installed on right of way after

said right of way was acquired by the STATE or installed within the limits

of a roadway after the said roadway's jurisdiction was assumed by the

STATE, to be relocated and/or adjusted, if required, at no expense to the

STATE.

13. Upon final field inspection of the improvement and so long as FAI Route

55 is used as a STATE Highway, the STATE agrees to maintain or cause

to be maintained the median, the through traffic lanes lying on either side

of the median and the left{urn turn lanes and right turn lanes, each lane

being 12 feet and variable in width and the curb and gutter stabilized

shoulders and ditches adjacent to those traffic lanes and turn lanes.

The STATE further agrees to maintain the bridge structure (SN 016-0587)

carrying County Line Road over FAI Route 55 in its entirety EXCEPT for

those portions to be maintained by the VILLAGE.

14. Upon final field inspection of the improvement, the VILLAGE agrees to

maintain or cause to be maintained those portions of the improvement

which are not maintained by the STATE, including all aesthetic treatments

to the proposed bridge and bridge quadrants (omamental railings, dyed

surface of omamental parapets, ornamental columns, terraced walls, and

native plantings), VILLAGE owned utilities including appurtenances

thereto, decorative lighting including furnishing the electrical energy

thereof.



Obligations of the STATE and the VILLAGE will cease immediately without

penalty or further payment being required if, in any fiscal year, the lllinois General

Assembly or Federal funding source fails to appropriate or otherwise make available

funds for this contract.

This AGREEMENT and the covenants contained herein shall be null and void in

the event the contracl covering the construction work contemplated herein is not

awarded within the three years subsequent to execution of the agreement.

This Agreement shall be binding upon and to the benefit ofthe parties hereto,

their successors and assigns.

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

Attest:

By:

By:

(Signature)

Michael Straub
(Print or Type)

Title: Mavor

Date: SeDtember 9, 2013

STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF TMNSPORTATION

John Fortmann, P.E.
Deputy Director of Highways,

Region One Engineer

Date:

Job No.: C-91-591-10
Agreement Number JN-1 13-053

Clerk

(SEAL)

By:



PLAN APPROVAL

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the improvement of FAI ROUTE 55 at County Line

Road by rehabilitating the structure carrying County Line Road over FAI-55, known as FAI-

55, State Section 22-1 HBR, the VILLAGE agrees to that portion of the plans and

specifications relative to the VILLAGE's financial and maintenance obligations described

herein, prior to the STATE's advertising for the atoredescribed proposed improvement.

Michael Straub. Mavor

Date: Seotember 9. 2013



EXHIBIT A

J
FoF

ooo-
o
LO-

t-

ooo-
C\]q)

Oo-
o
N(o

ooo-
a
N

oo-
$l
ro
N

Oo
s_
(o
F.
@

o
\t-
Oi(o
o,

O{-o
3.
O)

o
-o
oE

u.l =(,E
{ o.r

=>;EfE
+E
==
OE
o0)o()o-E(/' 'E)
OE
-c cJ

"0eo9
9Z
o!cBl-
Pe
EP
E:
o(l)
d).Yo-a
t=_=
AE
6eE;
EF
E.Eo-q
oo)
-o'E

=(! (!
-cfad

=(E
oe
dd,'n -c
EP
uJ -o
4aJE
=-eOE-tr o)F.E
u.i E
hE
>e

tt
lo
E IIJoourIOEI
J

s so
N

soN
so
N

sON
o
$-
@

ooo-
$N

ooo-
o
I

o
$_
o(,

o
Nri
N

o
@o-
aot-N

o
r.-
lr)-
co
ro
N

o
LO

o

ulF
Fo

s so

ooo-
o
ro
F.

oo
ro-
t-

ooo,
lr)
t- ni(o

ao

Oo
lr)_

N(oo

J
n
UJo
UJ
lJ-

s so
o,

s
Oo

so
@

so
@

s

oOo-
o
lO
F.
(o

oo(o-

ro

ooo-
(o
o,\t

ooo-
o(o

o(o-

o
N

o(o
o-
@
ao(9

N

t-
l.-

o
@
(.r-
(o
N

@

o
F.
lr)-
@lo
N

o
r.c)
o-
(9
@

o

u,

=l,tJt

o
=o
q)
o
F

ID

cD
.s
!

E
ID

o
=0)
)
of

t!
o
-=oo=96
<e

oFz
UJ

=uJo2
Iz
IJJ

o
F
IIJ

F
(n
uJ

E-
f

U)
Dco
o)
c',!.E
d)
E
d)

tD=
dyrDtdo)
c.r 3(,(E
O-E
>ul

!co
I
(!
E
o)
.E
(!
ot
t, U,OE
ac
!gfJO
or \JtZosEt odtt/,
=GS=

c()
E
e
tro
-trtr
IIJ

t(-,.E

o
o)

UJ

E
0)

()
=
od
0)os
5

oi
.Eo(!
o
!c(!
J
E
rt)

o)
f

c)t
it)o

S

s
ro

E,c
c)
c)
.s
o:c

Lu

aoc
E

EI

so
oc
0)o
.ao
C

uJ
E
'-o)
a
tr
()

)
F
oF
(D
l
U)

l
.o

I
xE
ozo)=(!E
=O)>o
Pfi1o
octEoE
EE() rx

J
FoF

Ft-Yo(o
o
(g

coo

.9

.s

.9t
l!

<!
-o(!
!T
'.'J d

o
e

E

B'



EMTT ,F

RESOLUTION NO,

FUNDING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE has entered into an AGREEMENT with the

STATE OF ILLINOIS for the improvement of rehabilitating the structure carrying County Line

Road over FAI-55 , known as State Section; 22-1HB-R, and

WHEREAS, that in compliance with the aforementioned AGREEMENT, it is necessary

for the VILLAGE to appropriate sufficient funds to pay its share of the cost of said improvement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that there is hereby appropriated the sum of

NINETEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED TEN dollars ($19,510), or so much thereof as may

be necessary, from any money now or hereinafter allotted to the VILLAGE to pay its share of

the cost of this improvement as provided in the AGREEMENT; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon award of the contract for this improvement, the

VILLAGE will pay to the STATE in a lump sum from any funds allotted to the VILLAGE, an

amount equal to 80% of its obligation incurred under this AGREEMENT, minus $2 58,570

prevrously paid in accordance with the approved Federal Flexible Match request for this project,

a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit F, and will pay to said STATE the remainder of the

obligation in a lump sum, upon completion of the project based on final costs. lt is understood

th at the Village's obligation will be paid forwith 8070 ITEP funding and 2oo/o local furnding.

Application of the ITEP funding is programmed through IDOT, and the Village will not be

required to post payment and request reimbursement from the ITEP proceeds, as the ITEP

funds will be applied directly to the project.



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the VILLAGE agrees to pass a supplemental resolution

to provide any necessary funds for its share of the cost of this improvement if the amount

appropriated herein proves to be insufficient, to cover said cost.

ADOPTED this 9th day of September, 20 13 by roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the Mayor this 9s day of September, 2013.

Mavor

Village Clerk



ill:::,",:*#t""'*qrortati'%
To:

From:

S u bject:

Date:

Diane O'Keefe Attn: Chris Holt

Danell Lewis

Federal Flexible Match

October 4, 201 1

Village of Bun Ridge
Section'1 1-00046-0GLS
ITEP #129047
I-55/County Line Road

The Federal Highway Administration has reviewed and concurred in the
village's request to use federal flexible match (FFM) on the above siated
project.

Please submit detailed expenditure information for our review once the
preliminary engineering is complete.

lf you have questions, please call Greg Lupton ai217-ZA5-1670.

Acting Engineer of Local Roads and Streets

Attachment

cc:
Leigh Ann Lareau
Tim Milam

6t



,r\y
lJ.S.Deponmed
ol Tronsporlotion

Federol Highwoy
Admlnistrotion

Christinc Reed, P.E.
Director of HighwaYs
Illinois Departmcnt of Transportation
2300 South Dirlaen ParkwaY

Sprinefield, IL 62764

Subjcct: Fcdcrat Flcxiblc Match, Village of Bun Ridge

Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois

Dear Ms. Reed:

we receivcd your lctter datcd August 19, 2011, requesting or:r approval to use Fed€,.al Flexible

Much 6FI41 firnai"g foruse on Section I l-0004&00'LS, for the I-55/County Line Road

Enhanccments in the Village of Bun fudge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois. Based on thc

information provided" approval is granted for the use ofFFM funding for the abovc 
""!it"1 ...

project. We lmderstand detailed expeirditure information, inciuding the fwrding schedule, will

be submitted once the preliminary engineering is complcted.

If you havc qucstions or commsnts, please conlact me at (217) 4924283.

Sircerely,

EXHIBIT F

lllinols Oivision

September 7, 20I1

3250 Executive Park Or.

Springfeld, lL 62703

Q17) 492-4640
www. fhwa. dot.g ovl ldiv

In ReplY Refer To:
HA.]L

Dt;zt, (fi*l---
Dennis D. Bachrna::, P.E.
Transportation Engileer

ecc: Mr. Greg Luptorq Bureau of Local Roads and Streets, IDOT
Mr. Salmou Danmole, Bureau of Local Roads and Streets, IDOT
Mr. Darrell kwis, Burcau of local Roads and Steets, IDOT



EXHIBIT O
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE RESTRICTING PARKING ALONG
coLNTY LINE ROAD @ FAI-55 WITHIN THE VILLAGE OF BURR zuDGE

WHEREAS, the State of lllinois acting by and lhrough its Department of Transportation is

desirous of rehabilitating the structure carrying Counry Line Road over FAI-55 , known as State Section:

22-1HB-R, in the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE; and

WHEREAS, a ponion of this project runs through the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE at the

structure location; and

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the free flow oftraffic and ensure safefy to the motoring public,

the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE determines that the parking along couNTY LINE ROAD AT THE

STRUCTURE LOCATION shall be prohibited.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE'

COUNTIES OF COOK & DuPAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, as follows:

Section l. That parking shall not be permitted along COUNTY LINE ROAD AT THE
STRUCTIJRE CROSSING FAI.55 WithiN thE VILLAGE IiMitS Of thc VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE.

Section 2. That the VILLAGE BOARD of the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE will prohibit future

p.rking at.*h locations on or immediately adjacent to COLNTY LINE ROAD WHERE IT CROSSES

i.RI-5i"r.uy b. determined and directed by the State oflllinois to be necessary to ensure the free flow

of traffic and safety to the motoring public.

Section 3. The VILLAGE Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to attach a copy of this

Ordinance to the ageement dated September 9, 2013 by and between the State oflllinois and the

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE.

Section 4. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and affer its passage and

approval according to law.

ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, COLNTIES

OF COOK & DupAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, this 9fr day of September. 2013 by a roll call vote as

follows:

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 9s day of September,20l3, by the Mayor of the Village of Burr Ridge.

ATfEST:

VILLAGE CLERK

MAYOR



E}IHIBIT

ORDINANCENO.

ORDINANCE PROH]BITING THE DISCHARGE
OF SANITARY AND INDUSTRLA.L WASTE INTO
ANY STORM SEWER OR DRAINAGE FACILITY

CONSTRUCTED AS A PART OF THE
FAI.55 STRUCTURE RE}TABILITAT]ON IMPROVEMENT

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois acting by and through its Department of Transportation, is

desirous of rehabilitating the structure carrying County Line Road over FAI- 55 , known as State Section;

22-lHB-R. in the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ; and

WHEREAS, said project includes the installation of storm sewers and drainage facilities; and

WHEREAS, a portion of the project runs through the VILLAGE oF BURR RIDGE including the

installation of storm drains and drainage facilities;

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE,

COUNTIES OF COOK & DuPAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, as follows:

Section l. No person, firm, corporation or other entitv shall discharge any sanitaly_ waste or

industrial w.aste water into any storm sewer or drainage facility constructed as part ofthe FAI-55
STRUCTURE REHABILITATION improvement, and a portion of which passes through the VILLAGE

OF BURRPJDGE.

Section 2. The VILLAGE Clerk of the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE is authorized and directed

ro atrach;;;;r;f this Ordinance to the agreement dated September 9, 2013, by and between the State of
Illinois and the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE relative to the improvement.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval

according to law.

ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF T}IE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, COI.INTIES

OF COOK & DuPAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, this 9s day of September, 2013 by a roll call vote as

follows:

ATTEST:

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 96 day of September,20l3, by the Mayor of the Village of Burr Ridge'

VILLAGE CLERK

MAYOR



EMIBN E
ORDINANCENO.

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING ENCROACHMENTS
WITHIN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS RIGHT OF
wAY AroNG COLNTY LINE ROAD @ FAI-55

WHEREAS, rhe stare oflllinois acting by and through its Department of Transponation,

is desirous of rehabilitating the structure carrying County Line Road over FAI-55 ' known as

State Section; 22-lHB-R, in the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE : and

WHEREAS, said project is being constructed in order to facilitate the fiee flow oftraffic

and ensure safet-v to the motoring public: and

WHEREAS, a portion of said project passes through the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE;

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR

RiDGE, COLNTIES OF COOK & DuPAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, as follows:

Section l. That no person, firm, corporation or other entity shatl install, place, maintain 
.

or construFany structure that encroaches upon the State of Illinois right of way on the COLJNTY

LINE ROAD within the limits of the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE.

Section 2. The VILLAGE Clerk of the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE is hereby

urtho.ir!-d -d directed to attach a copy of this Ordinance to the agreement dated September.9.

iOi:, fy -a between the State of lllinois and the VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE relative to the

improvement of COUNTY LINE ROAD @ FAI-55'

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and

approval according to law.

ADOPTED BY THE VILLACE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE'

COUNTIES OF COOK & DuPAGE, STATE OF ILLINOIS, this 96 day of September. 2013 by

a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 9t day of September,2013 by the Mayor of the Village of Bun Ridge'

]\4AYOR

ATTEST:

VILLAGE CLERK



ilH,".:r",yr=#';;wortati"%
To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

Diane O'Keefe Atth: Chris Holt

Danell Lewis

Federal Flexible Match

October 4, 201 1

Village of Bun Ridge
S6clion 1 1-00046-00-LS
ITEP#129M7
l-55iCounty Line Road

The Federal Highway Administration has reviewed and concuned in the
village's request to use federal flexible match (FFM) on the above stated
project.

Please submit detailed expenditure information for our review once the
preliminary engineering is complete.

lf you have questions, please call Greg Lupton at 217-785-1670.

6r
Acting Engineer of Local Roads and Streets

Attachment

cc:
Leigh Ann Lareau
Tim Milam



u5. Deporlrned
ol Tronsportoiion

Fedarol HlghvYqy
Admlnlrtrotlon

EXHIBIT F

llllnols Olvl!lon

Se?tember 7, 2011

3250 Exscutlv€ Park Dr.
Sprlngfiold, lL 62703

1217\ 4p24640
wwYr.ft ri/a.dot.g ov/ildiv

In Reply Refer To :

HA.IL

Christine Reed, P.E.
Dircctor of Highways
Illinois DepartDrcnt of Transportation
2300 South Dirlaan Parkway
Sprinefcl4 IL 62764

Subject: Fedcral Flexiblc Match, Village ofBun Ridge
Cook and Df age Couties, Illinois

Dear Ms. Roed:

We reccived you letta dated August 19, 2011, requesting orn approval to use Fcderal Flo<ible
Match (FFM) firoditrg for usc on Section I l-0004&00-lS, for the l-55/County Linc Road
F.nfissc€meng in the Village of Burr Ridgc, Cook and DuPagc Counties, Illinois. Based on thc
informatiou prodde( approval is grantcd for the usc ofFFM fi:nding for thc above subject
p,roject. 'ffe undentand detailed expcnditure information, including the funding schedule, will
be subrnittod once the preliminary engineering is corrplcted.

If you have questions or commcots, please contact me * Qln 4924283.

Sincerely,

Dr;a,6,,-l*-
Dennis D. Bachman, P.E.
Transportation Engineer

ecc: Mr. Greg Luptort, Bureau of Local Roads and Streets, IDOT
Mr. Salmon Danmole, Bureau of Local Roads and Streets, IDOT
Mr. Darrell lewis, Bureau of lpcal Roads and Steets, IDOT



RESOLUTION NO, 7c
FUNDING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE OF BURR RIOGE has entered into an AGREEMENT with the

STATE OF ILLINOIS for the improvement of rehabilitating the structure carrying County Line

Road over FAI-55 , known as State Section; 22-1HB-R, and

WHEREAS, that in compliance with the aforementioned AGREEMENT, it is necessary

for the VILLAGE to appropriate sufficient funds to pay its share of the cost of said improvement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVEO, lhat there is hereby appropriated the sum of

NINETEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED TEN dollars ($19,510), or so much thereof as may

be necessary, from any money now or hereinafter allotted to the VILLAGE to pay its share of

the cost of this improvement as provided in the AGREEMENT; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon award of the contract for this improvement, the

VILLAGE will pay to the STATE in a lump sum from any funds allotted to the VILLAGE, an

amount equal to 80% of its obligation incurred under this AGREEMENT, minus $258,570

previously paid in accordance with the approved Federal Flexible Match request for this project,

a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit F, and will pay to said STATE the remainder of the

obligation in a lump sum, upon completion of the proiect based on final costs. lt is understood

that the Village's obligation will be paid for with 80% ITEP funding and 2oo/o local funding.

Application of the ITEP funding is programmed through IDOT, and the Village will not be

required to post payment and request reimbursement from the ITEP proceeds, as the ITEP

funds will be applied directly to the project.



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the VILLAGE agrees to pass a supplemental resolution

to provide any necessary funds for its share of the cost of this improvement if the amount

appropriated herein proves to be insufficient, to cover said cost.

ADOPTED this 9th day of September, 2013 by roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the Mayor this 9b day of September, 2013.

Mayor

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



#::"-:,::*'*t""'*qoortati'%
To:

Fi'om:

Subject:

Date:

Diane O'Keefe Attn: Chris Holt

Danell Lewis

Federal Flexible Match

October 4, 20'1 I

Mllage of Burr Ridge
Section 1 1-00046-00-LS
tlEP #129047
l-5S/County Line Road

The Federal Highway Administration has reviewed and concuned in the
village's request to use federal flexible match (FFM) on the above stated
prqect.

Please submit detailed expenditure information for our review once the
preliminary engineering is complete.

lf you have questions, please call Greg Lupton a1217-ZO5-1670.

6t
Acting Engineer of Local Roads and Streets

Attachment

cc:
Leigh Ann Lareau
Tim Milam



U.S. Deportmed
of Ironsportoion
FedeEl Highwoy
Admlni!tration

EXHIBIT F

lllinols Olvlsion

Septemb€r 7, 2011

3250 Exacutive Park Dr.
Spnngfeld, lL 62703

(217) 4924640
www. tl\,\E.dot.g oY/lldiv

kr Reply Refer To:
HA.IL

Christinc Recd, P.E.
Director of Highways
Illinois Department of Transportation
2300 South Dirlaen Patkway
Spriagield, IL 62764

Subjcct: Fcderal Flcxiblc Match, Village ofBun Ridge
Cook aad DuPage Counties, Illinois

Dear Ms. Reed:

We receivcd yoru lett€r dated August I 9, 201 1 , requesting our approval to usc Fcderal Flexible

Match (FFNO firnding for use on Section I l-0004&00-IS, for the I-55/County Line Road
Enhancements in the Village of Btrrr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois. Based on the

infomration providod, approval is granted for the use ofFFM fuoding for tle above subject
project. We umde$tand detaited expenditwe information, including the funding schedule, will
be submitted once the prelimrnary enginecring is corrpleted.

If you havc questions or coErments, please contact me al (217) 4924283 .

Sincerely,

Ll*\/t, 6*h-
Dennis D. Bachmaq P,E.
Transportation Engineer

ccc: Mr. Greg Lupto& Buteau of Local Roads and Streets, IDOT
Mr. Salmon Danmole, Bureau of Local Roads and Streets, IDOT
Mr. Danell lewis, Bucau of Local Roads and Stseets, IDOT



BP

e/s/73 7pRESOLIITTON NO. R-_- 13

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMEIiTT
BETWEEN THE VILI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE AND COOK COI'NTY

FOR THE PROVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Burr
Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, did consider a

certain Intergovernmental Agreement for t.he Provision of
Environment.al HeaIth Inspection Services in t.hats form at.tached

hereto and made a parE hereof as EXHIBIT A; and

IIHBREAS, the IntergovernmenEal Cooperation clause of Ehe

Const.ilulion of the StaEe of Il-linois (Article VII, Sect.ion 10)

and Ehe Illinois Int.ergovernment.al Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/f
et. seq) both authorize and encourage this type of agreement; and

IiHEREAS, Ehe Corporale Authoritsies of the Village of Burr
Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, have determined thaE

it is in Che besE intserests of said Village that said Agreement.

be entered into by the Village of Burr Ridge;

NOW, THERBFORE, Be It Regolved by the Presj-dent and

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Du Page

CounLies, Il1inois, as follows:
Section 1: The Prearnlcles hereto are hereby made a part of,

as fu11y as if

Trust.ees of t.he

and operative provisions of, this Resolution

complet.ely repeated at length herein.
Section 2: That t.he President and Board of

Village of Burr nidge hereby find that its j-s in the besE

interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residenEs thaE

the aforesaid Inlergovernmental Agreemen! for the Provision of
Environmental Health Inspection Services be entered int,o and

executed by said Vil]age of Burr Ridge, wit.h said Agreement to



BP

e/5/L3

be subsEantial-ly in the form atstached hereto and made a part.

hereof as EXHIBIT A.

@1!g]: That t.he PresidenE and Clerk of t.he Village of
Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, fll,inois, are hereby

authorized t.o execute for and on behalf of said Village of Burr
Ridge t.he aforesaid Agreement .

gEiq1r This Resolution shall be in fu11 force and

effect upon its adoption and approval as requj-red by Iaw.

ADOPTED this 9th day of Septsember, 20f3, by a roll- call voE.e

as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSElil:T:

APPROVED E.his 9th day of SepEember. 2Ol-3 by t.he presidenE of
the Village of Burr Ridge.

vil1agffit

ATTEST :



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH INSPECTIONAL SERVICES

This AGREEMENT entered into as of December 1, 2O13 by and between the Village of
Burr Ridge, Cook County, lllinois a municipal corporation (hereinafter called the VILLAGE),
and the County oJ Cook, lllinois a body corporate and politic (hereinafter called the
COUNTY).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, The VILLAGE wishes to provide environmental health inspectional services
relating to food service sanltation and retail food store sanitation; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY is willing to provide the VILLAGE with certain environmental
health services through the work of its Department oI Public Health, (hereinafter called the
DEPARTMENT) upon the terms and conditions as hereinafter set forth; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY is a home rule unit as provided in the 1970 lllinois Constitution
(Art. Vll, Sec. 6); and

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE is a municipality deriving its authority as provided in the lllinois
Compiled Statutes (65 ILCS 5); and

WHEREAS, the 197O lllinois Constitution (Art. Vll, Section 1O) and the lllinois Compiled
Statutes (5 ILCS 22Ol provide authority for intergovernmental cooperation; and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Compiled Statutes (55 ILCS 5/5-25013 (B) 5), provides that the
DEPARTMENT may contract for the sale of health services; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto seek to protect the health of the citizens of the COUNTY
and the VILLAGE by undertaking the AGREEMENTS contained herein through their joint
effort.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, and such other considerations as

hereinafter set Jorth, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. The DEPARTMENT, through its Environmental Health Division Staff, shall provide
the following environmental services to the VILLAGE:

a. Make inspections as required by the food sanitation provisions of the Code of
ordinances of the VILLAGE (hereinafter called the VILLAGE coDE) of all food
service establishments and retail food stores licensed or permitted by the
VILLAGE as scheduled by the VILLAGE and the DEPARTMENT during the
term of this AGREEMENT to assure compliance with the VILLAGE CODE;

EXHTBIT L



b. Reinspect all food service establishments and retail food stores to monitor
the correction of violations identified at the time of the initial inspection
pursuant to (a.) above;

c. Provide the VILLAGE with reports of inspections undertaken;

d. Report immediately to the VILLAGE on matters which in the opinion of the
inspector are of serious concern;

e. Testify as required in any court cases brought by the VILLAGE for correction
of food sanitation code violations cited pursuant to inspections conducted
by the DEPARTMENT;

f. Review plans for any new or extensively remodeled food service
establishment or retail food store in the VILLAGE to assure compliance with
current Federal, State, COUNTY, and VILLAGE Food Service Establishment
and Retail Food Store Regulations.

2. The DEPARTMENT agrees to furnish its employees with means of transportation to,
from, and within the VILLAGE in order to carry out the duties and inspections as

described herein.

3. The VILLAGE agrees:

a. To maintain in force during the term and any extension of this
interg overnmental AGREEMENT, ordinances or regulations at least equivalent
to the COUNTY Food Service Establishment and Retail Food Store
Ordinances;

b. To maintain files and records of inspections and licensing or permitting of
food service establishments and retail food stores, and to provide the
DEPARTMENT with one copy of inspection reports prepared by
DEPARTMENT personnel and upon reasonable notice provide the COUNTY
with access to said files and records;

c. To provide any legal action in the determination of the VILLAGE necessary to
enforce the VILLAGE ordinances or regulations.

4. To provide the DEPARTMENT with the necessary authority to perform the duties
and services referred to above.

5. The DEPARTMENT agrees to provide all of the services outlined in Paragraph
Number 1 above, at a cost of $60.0O per inspection billed to the VILLAGE for the
term of the AGREEMENT.



6. The VILLAGE agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the COUNTY, its Board

members, officers, agents and employees from liabilities, costs, judgments,

attorneys'fees or other expenses resulting from any negligence or act or failure
to act under this AGREEMENT by the VILLAGE, its officers, agents or employees.
The COUNTY agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the VILLAGE, its Board

members, officers, agents and employees from liabilities, costs, judgments,
attorneys' fees or other expenses resulting from any negligence or act or failure to
act under this AGREEMENT by the COUNTY, its officers, agents or employees.
Nothing herein shall be construed to require the VILLAGE to indemnify the COUNTY
for the negligence of the DEPARTMENT or its officers, agents, or employees; and

further, nothing herein shall be construed to require the VILLAGE to indemnify or

make any payments in connection with any claim for which the COUNTY or the

DEPARTMENT otherwise would not be liable, nor shall it be construed to waive any

defenses that the COUNTY, the DEPARTMENT or the VILLAGE may otherwise have

to any such claim. Furthermore, nothing herein shall be construed to require the
COUNTY to indemnify the VILLAGE for the negligence of the VILLAGE or its
officers, agents or employees; and further, nothing herein shall be construed to
require the COUNTY to indemnify or make payments in connection with any claim

f or which the VILLAGE otherwise would not be liable.

This AGREEMENT shall become effective as of December 1, 2013 and shall

continue through November 30, 201 4 unless otherwise terminated by either party
as hereinafter provided. This AGREEMENT may be renewed on an annual basis by
resolution of the corporate authority of both parties or with the written agreement
of the parties through their designated representatives. For purposes of the
renewal of the terms and conditions contained in this AGREEMENT the COUNTY

authorizes the Chief of the Bureau of Health Services or the Director of the
DEPARTMENT to renew on its behalf .

The parties hereto shall at any time during the term of this AGREEMENT have the
right to terminate same upon 3O days written notice to the other party, said notice
to be sent certified mail, return receipt to: Director, Cook County Department of
Public Health, 15900 S. Cicero Avenue, Building E, Oak Forest, lL 60452; or to
the Village Clerk, with a copy each to the Village President and the Village
Administrator, Village of Burr Ridge, 7660 South County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
lllinois 6O521 .

It is expressly agreed by the parties hereto that all environmental health staff
members of the DEPARTMENT shall be deemed its employees and shall be under
the sole supervision and control of the DEPARTMENT.

7.

8.

o



10. This intergovernmental AGREEMENT may be amended only by resolution of the

corporate authority of each party hereto.

.l1. lf any provision of this AGREEMENT is invalid for any reason, such invalid portion

shall not render invalid the remaining provisions of this AGREEMENT which can be

given effect without the invalid provision to carry out the intent of the parties as

stated herein.

12. Neither party hereto may assign this AGREEMENT in whole or in part without the

written consent of the other party.

13. The waiver by a party or any breach or failure of the other party to perform any

covenant or obligation contained herein shall not constitute a waiver of any

subsequent breach.

14. This AGREEMENT represents the entire AGREEMENT between the parties and

supersedes any and all prior AGREEMENTS, whether written or oral' Any
modification of this AGREEMENT shall be valid only if in writing and signed by all

parties hereto.

15. This AGREEMENT shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws

of the State of lllinois'

16. All notices relating to the AGREEMENT shall be either hand delivered to the party or

mailed to the party by certified mail, return receipt requested to all respective
parties at addresses as both appear in Section I of this AGREEMENT'

17. None of the provisions of this AGREEMENT is intended to create nor shall be

designed or construed to create any relationship between the couNTY and the

VILLAGE other than of independent entities contracting with each other hereunder

solely for effecting the provisions of the AGREEMENT. Neither of the parties hereto

nor any of their respective representatives shall be construed to be the agent, the
employer or representative of the other. The VILLAGE and the COUNTY will
maintain separate and independent managements and each has full unrestricted
authority and responsibility regarding its own organization and structure.

18. The execution of this AGREEMENT by the COUNTY shall be subject to the
authorization of the Cook County Board of Commissioners adopted in accordance
with applicable law.

tN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned governmental units have caused this
AGREEMENT to be duly executed and attached herewith are copies of the respective
resolutions authorizing the signing official to execute this AGREEMENT'



ATTEST:

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
a municipal corporation

Village President

COUNTY OF COOK, a body
corporate and politic

Director, Cook County
Department of Public Health

By:
Village Clerk

Dated:

Dated



8n
The Village of Burr Ridge

fob Description

fOB TITLE: Assistant to the Administrator

DEPARTMENT: Administration

FLSASTATUS: Exempt

foB coDE: 108A

LASTUPDATED: 9/5/L3

GENERAL SUMMARY:

Responsible for assisting the Village Administrator on administrative duties as required.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED:

Reports to the Village Administrator.

SUPERVISION EXERCISED:

Supervises part-time Events Coordinator

PRINCIPAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Develops and produces communication materials for external audiences including,
but not limited to, press releases, educational and promotional materials, Burr Ridge
Briels newsletters and inserts (May, September, JanuaryJ, E-Briefs electronic
newsletter, forms, etc.

2. Develops, edits, manages, and organizes content for the Village's electronic
communication media includin& but not limited to, the Village's website, Events
Planning Committee website, social media sites and Cable Channel 6 Bulletin Board

3. Assists Village Administrator, Personnel Committee and Board of Trustees with
collective bargaining; analyze impact of economic and non-economic proposals;
conducts employee compensation surveys

4. Acts as staff liaison to the Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee;
oversees the planning coordination and staffing of Village events, including the
preparation and distribution of sponsorship and vendor agreements; confers with
Event Coordinator, volunteers and vendors to coordinate event details; oversees

and assists with coordination of multi-departmental and agency public safety
logistics; reviews bills for accuracy and ensures payment and collection of all
applicable fees; assists in post-event assessments

5. Assists Village Administrator with various Human Resource frrnctions, including
personnel and risk management poliry/procedure development and review,
maintains job descriptions and performs regular updates to ensure compliance with



statutory and IRMA requirements, assists with employee recruitment efforts for
non-sworn personnel

6. Conducts bi-annual Community Service Survey; prepares survey document,
coordinates community-wise distribution, tabulates results, produces and presents
final report

7. Provides administrative staff support, research and other assistance to the Village
Administrator, Department Heads and elected/appointed bodies (e.g.

Environmental Quality Commission, Nonprofit Foundation, Economic Development
and Marketing Subcommittees) in administering various special projects; prepares

reports, agreements and analysis on a variety of municipal topics, policies, programs
and the like

8. Prepares portions of the Village's annual budget as assigned by the Village
Administrator

9. Assists Village Clerk in administrative duties such as reviewing meeting minutes,
preparing legislative documents and packets, ensures compliance with statutory
requirements regarding agenda and meeting minute publication

10. Maintains current knowledge of trends and techniques in the field by reading
appropriate journals and attending related seminars and workshops

11. Represents the Village at meetings when the Village Administrator is unable to
attend

12. Maintains knowledge ofthe Village, its policies, procedures, records, etc.

13. Completes annual technologr training exercises

t4. Maintains a well-groomed, professional appearance appropriate for the position and
situations

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

1. Graduation from an accredited college or university with a Bachelor's degree in
public administration, or closely related field. Masters Degree in public
administration or closely related field preferred.

2. Approximately two or three years of progressively more responsible related work
experience necessary to gain comprehensive understanding of the duties and
responsibilities related to a growing municipal government organization and
establish working relationship with elected and appointed officials.

KNOWLEDGE. SKILLS AND ABILITIES REOUIRED:

1. Comprehensive knowledge of the principles and practices of public administration,
planning and zoning, and public relations at a level normally required through
completion ofa bachelor's degree in public administration, or closely related field.



2. A high level of interpersonal skill necessary to establish and maintain effective
working relationships with municipal, state and county officials, public employees
and the media. Advanced interpersonal skills necessary in order to represent
Village before a wide range of internal and external publics including Board
members, regulatory agencies, public groups, area employers and the like.

3. Excellent writing and computer skills required, with experience on newsletter
composition and layout.

4. Skill in use of personal computer in a network environment. Experience in the
Microsoft Windows operating systems and Microsoft Office Professions for desktop
applications of Word, Excel, Access, Outlooh PowerPoint and Publisher, website
editing software (Dreamweaver and WordPress), graphic design software fCorel
Draw, Illustrator, PhotoshopJ and social science research tabulation software (e.g.

SPSS)

SPECIAL REOUIREMENTS:

Must possess a valid State driver's license or have the ability to obtain one prior to
employment.

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED:

Personal computer, including word processing software; motor vehicle; calculator; phone;
photocopier; fax machine; Dictaphone; scanner.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by
an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit and talk
or hear, stand, walk, use hands to finger, handle or feel objects, tools or controls, reach with
hands and arms. Hand-eye coordination is necessary to operate computers and various
pieces of equipment.

The employee must occasionally lift and/or move more than 25 pounds. Specific vision
abilities required by this iob include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral
vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable



accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Work is mostly performed in a normal office environment with some exposure to outdoor
temperatures. The employee occasionally works in outside weather conditions and may be
exposed to wet and/or humid conditions or airborne particles. The noise level in the work
environment is usually quiet in the office and moderate in the field.

LOSS PREVENTION:

As a condition of employment, each employee is required to develop and exercise safe
work habits in the course of his/her work to prevent injuries to themselves, their fellow
workers and to conserve material resources. Employees should refer to the Personnel
Manual Loss Prevention Program section for further information about specific duties.

SELECTION GUIDELINES:

Formal application, rating ofeducation and experience; oral interview and reference check;
job related tests may be required.

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that
may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them
from the position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement beftveen the employer
and employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and
requirements of the job change.

APPROVALS:

Name Title Date

Name Title Date

Name Title Date

The above is intended to describe the general content ofand requirements for the
performance of this iob. It is not to be construed as an exhaustive of duties, responsibilities
or requirements.



Assistant Village Administrator Duties

Communications

Author, edit, design Village newsletters [September, March, JanuaryJ; prepare graphic

design/printing specifications, solicit competitive printing quotes, transmit electronic files

to the printer, proof final artwork and authorize printing; coordinate delivery/payment to
USPS, oversee distribution to all Burr Ridge mailing addresses

Author and edit Village e-newsletters (as-needed]; enroll new subscribers, manage

subscriber database

Manage content for Village and Events websites; author, edit, design pages; work with
Finance/lT Director to improve functionality of website; maintain document libraries;
ensure website meets the latest statutory minimum guidelines and stays compliant with
government transparency standards; respond to frequent requests from taxing bodies non-

taxing bodies to post content to the sites

Author press releases, educational and promotional materials for various departments on a

wide range of subjects; distribute to press outlets

Post content/act as editor in chief for all content on Village social media sites (Facebook,

Twitter, YouTube, Instagram)

Develop content, design and broadcast information on the Village's local cable access

channels; coordinate/post information from other taxing bodies; respond to frequent
requests from non-taxing bodies to post content to the system

Maintain rebroadcast of Village Board meetings; program video content as needed

Prepare annual Front office calendar of Village meetings, events, programs and dates of
interest; distribute internally and externally

Administration

Provide responsible administrative staff support, research and assistance to the Village

Administrator and Village Board; prepares specific and comprehensive analyses and

reports on a wide range of municipal topics, policies, programs and the like; prepare

reports and miscellaneous agreements

Bi-annual Community Service Survey - draft survey based on social science research

standards, oversee printing/production and distribution, receive and record results,

prepare detailed results report and present to the Village Board. Provide insight as to data



trends and communicate with Board of Trustees on items of interest; review results for
common themes/questions and prepare public education materials on those issues

Serve as Deputy Village Clerk as needed and assist Village Clerk in production of legislative
materials and post-meeting action items; publish Board packet and related materials to
website, channel 6; prepare PowerPoint presentation for use at Board Meeting

Oversee the scheduling and advertising of Secretary of State MDSF events; prepare after-
event summary to the Board of Trustees

Research and prepare presentations for the Mayor/Village Administrator at various civic
organizations

Work with Water/Sewer Crew Leader to distribute annual Consumer Confidence Report
for the Village's water system; solicit competitive pricing, prepare document for printing,
coordinate delivery to USPS and ensure distribution by July 1 deadline; prepare annual
press release and distribute report to additional parties; post report online

Work alongside Finance/lT Director to research and launch technology improvements (e.g.

mobile Village websites, Village apps, broadcast equipment and website software upgrades,

etc.J

Oversee the Village's efforts to obtain its own zip code; analyze data, prepare summary
reports, communicate with Village Administrator and Board of Trustees on proiect status,
prepare correspondence with elected officials/USPS personnel

Act as staff liaison to the Village's Environmental Quality Commission and yet-to-be-formed
nonprofit foundation; work with Village attorney to form foundation and assist Mayor with
foundation appointments; once formed, staff liaison will be responsible for preparing
meeting agendas and supporting documentation for at least one meeting per year and
assist foundation with launch of programs/initiatives; work with Assistant Finance
Director to manage the foundation's books

Maintain current knowledge of trends and techniques in the field by reading appropriate
journals and attending related seminars and workshops

Human Resources

Participate in employee union negotiations (MAP, FOP, Local 150); provide impact analysis
of economic and non-economic proposals, track proposals and counter-proposals, maintain
collective bargaining files, keep Village Administrator and Board of Trustees apprised of
negotiations; assist attorney in preparation for contract mediation/arbitration



Conduct salary/benefit surveys of external comparable organizations and provide

recommendations to the Village Administrator and Village Board of Trustees regarding

employee compensation trends and structures

Maintain/amend Personnel Manual as needed to ensure compliance with various statutory
guidelines

Act as the Village's IRMA alternate, attending meetings, advising Village Administrator on

current trends/association topics

Coordinate, oversee and participate in recruiting efforts for non-sworn Village Hall staff as

needed; author job ads, receive/process applications, conduct interviews, reference checks,

etc.

Respond to Employee Personnel Committee requests; survey other communities and

provide recommendations to the Village Administrator and Village Board of Trustees

0versee the employee anniversary gift program; maintain catalo& process orders,

design/proof engraving; distribute anniversary pins/order supplies as needed

Research topics, prepare presentations and conduct supervisory training sessions (March,

September) to develop staff skills, foster a team environment and ensure compliance with
IRMA standards

Work alongside Executive Secretary to ensure Village achieves maximum possible

accreditation score from IRMA

Draft/review employee job descriptions to ensure accuracy and compliance with various

statutory and IRMA guidelines

Maintain/amend Loss Prevention Manual as needed to ensure compliance with various

statutory and IRMA guidelines

Participate in and Chair (as needed) employee Safety Committee meetings that evaluate

causes of iniury/property damage; develop prevention strategies and monitor injury
trends

Oversee creation of employee wellness program and Health Risk Assessment event

Monitor expenses for Administration and Boards and Commissions budgets; prepare

annual estimated actual expenses and forecast future year expenditures; secure

competitive pricing for various supplies and equipment; assist Village Administrator in
preparation of Places of Eating and Hotel/Motel Tax budgets



Economic Development

Assist Village Administrator with all Economic Development Committee meetings and

initiatives

Assist Village Administrator with all Village/Hotel/Restaurant Marketing Committee

meetings and initiatives (e.g. economic development videos, shop/dine/play, etc.

commercials)

Special Events

Supervise part-time Event Coordinator

Receive and process special event permits; coordinate internal permit application review;
prepare documentation and summary information for Board consideration; communicate
with permit applicant throughout the process and, if approved, secure all required

documentation prior to even! ensure public notification requirements have been met;

ensure all post-event invoicing has been completed and payments received

Act as the staff liaison to the Village's Events Planning Committee - research committee
initiatives, prepare reports, prepare minutes and meeting packets; field inquiries from
interested vendors, sponsors, and organizations regarding participation in the program;
prepare and present annual events committee budget;

Oversee the planning, coordination, and staffing ofthe Village's Concerts on the Green, Car

Show and fingle Mingle; maintain relationships with partnering agencies and personnel;

negotiate, prepare and distribute sponsor, vendor, and entertainment agreements; confer
with Event Coordinator, volunteers and vendors to coordinate details; oversee and assist

with execution of public/private partnerships; develop and maintain relationships with
area businesses to facilitate sponsorships; coordinate and oversee services for events such

as equipment rental, caterin& signage, displays, special needs requirements, printing and
event security; obtain competitive pricing and process vendor payments; review bills for
accuracy, inspect and ensure collection/payment of vendor and sponsorship fees and/or
indemnification/insurance documentation, inspect event facilities to ensure that they
conform to Village safety standards, maintain detailed records of event logistics, including
financial documents; conduct post-event evaluations to determine how future events could
be improved and advise Events Planning Committee of such; oversee sound/lighting
equipment upgrades and ensure optimal system performance

Complete or ensure completion ofall graphic design using specialized softvyare and review
designs for all creative components of the Events program marketing efforts fflyers, signs,

banners, ads, etc.J; obtain quotes, award contracts, oversee production and delivery of



goods; Ensure that Event Coordinator, Village Staff and partnering agencies install/remove

display advertising on a timely basis.

5k - work alongside Suzanne Gray, Right Fit 5k team, and County Line Square staff to select

event date; brief Village Staff members involved in the event (equipment and personnel

needed to secure the race courseJ and coordinate Village personnel in the time leading up

to the event; brief the Mayor and coordinate and attend master of ceremonies preparatory

meetings; Ensure that the Event Coordinator coordinates, prepares informational

materials, hosts and leads mandatory sponsor meeting; obtains competitive pricing and

purchases equipment and materials needed for the event; ensures payments are processed

for all Village vendors and indemnification/insurance requirements have been met;

prepares maps and oversees equipment installation; advertises event in Village

print/electronic communication media; install race course and parking directional signage;

notify area businesses and residents of pending road closures; coordinate last-minute

logistical issues in the days leading up to the event and on race day; attend event and

ensure race-day operations run smoothly; assist with event tear-down and clean-up;

prepare after-event assessment

Armed Forces Day - work alongside Veterans Memorial Committee and Event Coordinator

to secure keynote speaker, coordinate all equipment rental through multiple vendors (draft

equipment specs, obtain competitive quotes, coordinate vendor selection with Veterans

Committee, coordinate equipment delivery installation and removal); communicate event

details with all event participants; design and print event programs; assist Veterans

Committee and Event Coordinator with all event advertising

Farmers' Market - complete/approve all graphic design for Farmers' Market signs and

banners; coordinate interagency marketing efforts; obtain competitive quotes for

sign/hardcopy advertising production; use electronic media (websites, social media sites,

e-newsletters) to advertise even! negotiate annual donation request with Burr Ridge Park

District; process Park District request for donations.



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
ASSISTANT TO THE VILU\GE ADMINISTRATOR

The Village of Burr Ridge (pop. 10,5591, an upscale residential community located
approximately 19 miles southwest of downtown Chicago, seeks a full-time Assistant to the
Village Administrator to provide general management support in the daily functions of
Village government with special emphasis on public information management, including
preparation of newsletters, content management on Village websites, social media and the
like. Other responsibilities include budgeting various human resource duties, survey
research, resolving resident service issues, and acting as liaison to the Events Planning
Committee. This position supervises and works with the Village's part-time Event
Coordinator in the execution of several successful community programs.

Successful applicant will have a Bachelor's Degree in Public Administration, Business,
Political Science or related field; a Masters in Public Administration is highly desired.
Minimum two years of municipal government experience is required.

Successful applicant should have outstanding communication skills, the ability to interact
positively with Village Stafi officials and the general public as well as a commitment to
providing a high level of public service. Candidate must be proficient in Microsoft Office
suite; knowledge of SPSS, newsletter drafting/editing software (e.g. Corel Draw, Adobe
IllustratorJ and web design software IDreamweaver, WordPress) preferred.

Starting annual salary of$55,498 includes excellent benefits package. Submit cover letter,
resume, salary history and at least three (3) professional references to Steve Stricker,
Village Administrator, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527 by September 27,
2013. For more information, please visit the Village's website at w&'\iv.burr- ridge.gov. Burr
Ridge is an equal opportunity employer.



gB
September 5, 2013

Paul May
Director of Public Works
451 Commerce Street
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Dear Mr. May,

I will need to take some time off in order to care for my son, who has recently had surgery. I

initially intend to take two weeks off for this purpose, and I would request utilization of FMLA
leave in order to do so.

Sincerely,

Bytf,> Fbv.,e€4-
David Powers ftf4



Lisa Scheiner 16650 Natoma Drive. Lockpo RD*,
(815J 588-0262 . [isascheinerT@hotmail.com

August 26, 2013

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Dear Steve,

please accept my resignation from the Village of Burr Ridge effective September L3' 2073.

Earlier today I atcepted an offer from the Village of River Forest for the position of Assistant

Village Administrator.

It has been my pleasure to serve the Village of Burr Ridge for the past 10 years and I will greatly

miss working with our stafl Board, volunteers and so many others. I sincerely appreciate your

support and all that you've done for my professional growth.

If I can be of any assistance during this transition please let me know. I will be glad to help

however I can.

Sincerely,

bJ'Lfuht\r\!)v
Lisa Scheiner



8r
PROCUIMATION

RECOGN IZI NG LISA SCHEIN ER, ASSISTANT VILLAGE ADIuIINISTMTOR,
FOR SERVICE TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE,ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, exemplary public service employment is of vital importance in assuring the

provision of services directed toword the health, welfare and sofety of the citizens of any
community; and

WHEREAS, Lisa Scheiner begon her employment with the Village of Buff Ridge as

Assistant to the Village Administrator on March 31,2003; and

WHEREAS, Lisa was promoted to Assistant Villoge Administrator on May 1, 2012; and

WHEREAS, Lisa has served as liaison to the Downtown Events Planning Committee,

the Environmental Quality Commission, the Village's union negotioting team and the 50th

Anniversary Committee, as well as assisting with severol other Committees, including the

Economic Development Commiftee and both the Hotel and Restaurant Marketing

Committees; and

WHEREAS, Lisa has been instrumental in the successes of the Downtown Burr Ridge

Events Planning Committee and its many events planned throughout the years; and

WHEREAS, Lisa has served as a dedicated, innovotive employee, overseeing various

projec*, implementing new technology and playing many important roles in the

administration of the Village.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the

Villoge of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, do hereby recognize Lisa Scheiner

for her 1l-year career in her professional capacities as Assistant to the Village Administrator
and Assistant Village Administrator and extends its best wishes to Lisa in her future
endeavors. The Moyor ond Board of Trustees further recognize, with gratitude, the many

contributions Lisa has made to the Village of Burr Ridge.

APPROVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge this
9th day of September, 2013.

Village Clerk

Mayor



PROCLAMATION

ILLINOIS ARTS & HUMANITIES MONTH
OCTOBER 2013

fr
WHEREAS, the arts and humanities are the embodiment of all things beautiful and

entertaining in the world -- the enduring record ofhuman achievement; and

WHEREAS, the arts and humanities enhance every aspect of life in Burr Ridge by
improving our economy, enriching our civic life, driving tourism, and exerting a profound
positive influence on the education of our children; and

WHEREAS, arts education research shows that the arts help to foster discipline,
creativity, imagination, self-expression, and problem solving skills while also helping to
develop a heightened appreciation of beauty and cross-cultural understanding; and

WHEREAS, we use the humanities -- history literature, philosophy -- to explore
what it means to be human; and

WHEREAS, the arts and humanities play a unique and intrinsically valuable role in
the lives of our families, our communities, and our state; and

WHEREAS, the month of October has been recognized as National Arts and
Humanities Month by thousands ofarts and cultural organizations, communities, and states
across the country as well as by the White House and Congress for more than two decades.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Village of Burr Ridge hereby proclaims October 2013 as
'ARTS & HUMANITIES MONTH" in the village of Burr Ridge and calls upon all cirizens to
celebrate and promote the arts and culture in the Land ofLincoln.

Dated this 9s day of September 2013.

Attest:

Village Clerk

Mayor



Illinois Humanities Council
@ RECEIVED

AUG 2 6 2013

IDGE

l)(,IftI //l)rRF(:roRs

: L. (i)ll

l. l)icknr

Icl (1. l)

Irrn

l.t,

h

K:rr'lirrshcr

c Ilorrcrul,lr

August 22, 20 | 3

Mrs. Karen Thomas
Villagc Clerk
Village ol Bun Ridge
7660 S County Line Rd Ste 2
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527-2502

Dear Mrs. Thomas :

The lllinois Humanities Council (lHC) and the lllinois Arts Council Agency ([ACA) are
pleased to announce the 6'h Annual Illinois Arts & Humanities Vtonth 1,Lif :;. taking placc
this October 2013. AH! Month is a statewide celebration encouraging lllinoisans to
participate in and share the value o1 ans and humanrties activities in their Iives and
communities. -Iogether, 

we can highlight horv lhe arts and humanitics are a visible and vital
part ofeveryone's daily lives in the Land of Lincoln.

During October, AH! Month activities will be held across the state, bringing people together
to engage with arts and humanities activities, such as musical performances, exhibits, lecture
series, fllm screenings, poetry readings, and more.

We are encouraging every community in Illinois to become involved in AH! 2013. You can
help by issuing an olficial proclamation sho*'ing _vour supporl of Arls & Humanilies
Month, encouraging local cultural organizations to plan events in October, and urging
citizens to atiend an event. You can inlorm your constitucnts to include their events in the
official All! 20ll calendar. available at lhe IHC rvebsite. rvws.prairic.org/ah. orjoin the
conversation on social media through the hashtag #lt-AI'1. Your proclamation and
parlicipation will be included in our AH! Month promotional actir iries.

Morc information about AH! Month is available at the Illinois Arts Council Agency's
website: http://www.arts.illinois.gov/ah-october. There vou can lind a customizahlc All:
\Ionth proclanr:rtion and learn more about Nalional Arts and Ilumanities Month.

If you have questions abour AH ! Month, please contact Carlos Velazquez at the IHC at (l I 2)
4l2-55 80 cr b;,' en:ail at car,@p:airie.cr8 or ,lenrifer .a.r:nstr.ng at the IACA 2-t (312 ) 8l 4-
6750 or by email at j.armstrong@illinois.gov . We look foru,ard to hearing from you as AIJ!
Month approaches, and thank you lor your support ofthe arts and humanities in lllinois.

Sincerely.

k,fr,- /?/,t*a
Kristina A. Valaitis
Exec ut ive D irector, I ll inois Human i t ies
Council

Tatiana Gant
Execulive Director, Illinois Arts Council
Agency

I7 \orth Srrrc Sr.

Srritc 1.100

(:hirxgo, Il, 60601.-i:96

3t:.t:2.5580

n rr s.pr.riric.org

-[rll,'rn 6a



7c,
PROCLAMATION

HONORING RICHARD KNORE DECKER
ON THE OCCASION OF HIS TOOTH BIRTHDAY ON SEPTEMBER 15,2013

WHEREAS, Richard Knore Decker, of Burr Ridge, was born on September 15, 1913, in
Lincoln, NE, and will celebrate his 100* birthday this year; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Decker received his Bachelor of Arts Degree in 1935 and his [uris Doctor
Degree in 1938 from the University of Nebraska; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Decker is a current member of the Bar of the States of lllinois and Nebraska
and the U. S. Supreme Court, served as a trial attorney for the Antitrust Division of the U. S.

Department of Justice from 1938-1952, served as a partner with Lord, Bissell & Broolg of Chicago,
from 1953 to 1984 and legal counsel from 1984 to 2005, served as the Chairman of the Antitrust
Law Committee ofthe Chicago Bar Association from 1955 to 1959, served as a Governor from 1969
to 7973 and Chairman from 1964 to 7966 of the Antitrust Section of the lllinois State Bar
Association, and served as Chairman ofthe Antitrust Section ofthe American Bar Association from
7977to l97Z,with membership since 1953; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Decker served with the U. S. Naval Reserve from 7942to 1945 and retired as
Lieutenant Commander; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Decker served as an elected Trustee for the Village of Clarendon Hills ftom
1960 to 1965; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Decker is a current member of the Union Church of Hinsdale, served as
Chairman of the Board of Elders at Community Presbyterian Church in Clarendon Hills from 1963
to 1966, served as Chairman ofthe Board ofthe Community House in Hinsdale in 1976, now a Life
Trustee, served as a Director of the Robert Crown Center for Health Education in Hinsdale from
1976 to 2005 and was Chairman ofthe Board from 1981 to 1983.

NOW THEREFORE, the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties, Illinois, does
hereby honor and offer best wishes to Richard Knore Decker on the occasion of his 100th birthday
on September 15,2013.

ADOPTED by the Board ofTrustees and, APPROVED by the Mayor of Burr Ridge this 9tr' day
ofSeptember,2013.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,I have set my hand this 9th day of September, 2013.

Village Clerk

Mayor



Proclamation
In Support of Constitution Week

3H
WHEREAS, September 1,7, 2O'J,3, marks the 225Eh anniversary of

the draft.ing of the ConstitsuEion of t.he United Stat.es of Amerj-ca

by the ConstituLional- Convent ion,' and

IVHEREAS, it is f itst.ing and proper tso accord official
recognition to this magnificents documen! and its memorable

anniversary, and Eo t.he patriotic celebrations which will
commemoraEe the occasioni and

WHEREAS, Public La$/ 915 guarantees the issuing of a

Proclamation each year by the Presidents of the United SEaEes of
America designatj-ng SepEember 15-23 as Constitution week.

NOw, THBREFORE, the Village of Burr Ridge does hereby
proclaim September L6-23, 20L3, as Constitution Week in the
Village of Burr Ridge and asks our cit.izens tso reaffirm t.he

ideals that t.he Framers of Ehe Const.itution had in 7787 by

vigilantl,y protectsing Ehe freedoms guaranteed Eo us t.hrough this
guardian of our liberEies, remembering that lost right.s may

never be regained.
PASSED AND APPROVED by E.he Mayor and Board of Trustees of

the Vj-11age of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, I11inois,
this 9th day of september, 2013.

Attest:

Village Clerk

Mayor



FUND FT'ND NAT"IE

General Fund
E-911 Fund
Storm Water Management
Water Fund
Sewer F\rnd
f nf ormation Technology

TOTAI, ALL FTJNDS

Legislation
Administration
Communi Ey DevelopmenE
Finance
Police
Publi-c works
Wat.er
Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAJ,

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOIJTiITS PAYAALE APPROVAI REPORT

BoARD DATE: 09/09/L3
PAYMENT DATE: 09/TO/fi

FrscAr 13-14

Fund

Fund

PAYABLE

10

2L

34

51

52

61

s9t ,244 .57 s91,244.6'1

PAYROLL

PAY PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2 013

TOTAL

PAYROLL

535.29
19,009.20
10,539.21

9 ,7L3 .59
L31,766.'7s
28,047.75
27 ,76L.52
a,2a5.25

s235 ,7 98 .56

8T

66 ,258 .L2
1,030.59
3,115.90
2 , 290 .42
L ,221 . 09

r7 ,3L2 .55

AMOI'NT

56 ,268 . 12

L,030.59
3, 115. 90

2 ,290 . 42
I ,227 . 09

r.7, 312 .55

GRANI) TOTAI 9321 , 043 .23



,!loO
E

-4o{
o

;.1 
6:1

6io 
e 

a 
- 

: 
I 

i-
ad 

E
 

o 
d 

.: 
O

H
 

i 
od

46l 
; 

O
 

ol 
; 

rU
6' 

X
 

O
' d'o

; 
q 

a 
; 

.ha
J 

N
\ 

i 
ir',

i, 
oo 

o 
.;

r_N
F

 
'

o 
66 

N
s 

! 
6 

ol 
- 

a 
N

N
N

40 
4- 

' 
E

ii<
ii 

I H
4o\i 

E
 

tar 
:d4 

p 
t 66 

;
o 

.ro 
I N

o 
! 

-N
6oo 

I 
ij

o466 
O

 
rN

@
O

N
 

<
 

r-O
\O

E
\ O

\ 6 
E

 E
 E

 a i 
O

t \O
 a s s e 

6U
r6dE

 
.)H

ro\0\6
,sN

rraaa6a 
oJN

r, 
o 

or..F
rrN

 
o

4<
H

b6F
)F

)F
)6fr 

H
da6d 

i 
do64C

i 
a

d,i,i
oo.ooro.oooo...
o.aaoro.oooo!!!
aalaarrrrorJU

r,(4(/)!') o o o
(r o 0 iD

 0J o o o o-a.i.i
o o u o o o u o uooo

qeqq 
o 

o 
o

ooooooooo, 
J,

o o o o o o o o ott.c
ooooouuuu0J(io
ccc,ccE

cicH
rrrl

,ar:t,1 
555rr!'!'!

&
c1 &

s1 01 d, d, d, de.=
 

a

.i 
o 

-----
a\ 

>
 c a a c c 

o c >
 

c 
o 

! 
>

H
o 

!'a 
a'i-a-a 

ooo, 
c.d 

rr 
.H

 
c 

o/|ori
q, J.!l2ra 

-a4a 
4 

.4 
u!]Jo

qq.o 
c c c c c.a 

i 
o o(4

oo 
rD

rD
ooo* 

a<
 

<
 

iH
 

H
 

a 
coor

!F
)F

)F
)F

)F
) 

o 
O

O
O

 
H

 
t 

H
 

O
r'!a

oor. 
c 

olnlll! 
qrroq

JJl 
ln6€666>

 
O

lrrili 
uO

l!?l0 
\1 0taatd

!!o 
N

 
rD

 o'5'ts' 
o 

oo 
orD

oooo
rD

 or 
rD

orD
ooo 

i>
>

>
 

c 
dc

aia 
o4aQ

ororr! 
rlriii 

ioioo 
io!t<

4:
ou'6 

! 
r.tr 

rr r{.a 
rrooo 

6rr!
O

&
r{.iO

,&
d 

lrdia<
a4 

o.c,E
,c,E

E
 

()B
 

C
 

O
B

 
C

!.r.i.aO
oII,C

F
F

F
F

F
 

.J 
O

O
O

 
('O

C
 

O
rrrrc

qq(, 
./lg,crr!tr 

oo6co 
oco!rir!

uo-iE
(lE

E
l!E

N
!!! 

6N
r!r=

.i
.A

.^h1 .^.4.a.d-a! 
ir'a 

o o o 
rJ6I&

.al!
il 

oooooc4rrooo 
i! 

trp 
drr€cc

a a A
 a a 4 4 4 .4 0 $ a, ,c ,4 

(U
0-ooo

=
E

!4 
l 

|zll:<
Jor>

!rH
F

 
A

zl>
2 

o>
16oot

c 
(l)(\r o 

o
6 

C
 (l),6 

.a O
N

 
(J

i.a 
c 

o 
<

 
o 

oro
ol! 

a c 
3! 

oao
ooa

N
O

 
i

o oo 
d o

xo 
a 

\oorl
x 

! 
o tri-o

6 
X

 
X

 
14 

0 (,)() 
(l)

o o!!!
oo 

o 
c! 

o
rJ 

6porJ.aaz
F

O
I!O

6-C
H

H
 

lH
 

O
 

! 
O

 
O

i
!r.!Licro

!!o!oo6c 
a5r1

oooo'nrol!E
,rr!a.i

oooro!o 
.i.i 

E
or(Jo(,vo

r.t 
ot

ar@
>

oi

>
>

=
>

cr>
=

oo>
H

o
Z

Z
Z

zaz44.72=
t)

>
'ID

I!D
T

=
=

D
C

oE

ra 
'i

or!
ad.
- 

dld) 
o 

oi
or 

a6 
(I)

36- 
a 

ri
<

 -) ut- 
6r.0

oro5utu 
.a1

iN
i<

 
5A

 
H

d 
o

- 
\\ 

r <
 

- 
I 

at
olilorrioiru
rui 

a, Io
(n4.i0rc'H

 
o)io

r.o 
>

.4 
0

(r 
rl, >

-i 
rr 

o
oo!opr|, 

ooo
l!O

C
 

O
lr 

6O
1r

t{<
 

6 c oo 
rr <

.4
, 

oia 
l! 

o
o 

od 
c a 

a 
iJ

ci 
o.4 

rr 
ci6

-ai 
o!

allto\A
 

(l]6
ln 

i 
o:

6 
nr.r.! 

O
 

I

:c!rr-d6h 
.!;

;O
O

r5=
=

.n 
dr drt

E
o>

dooo 
o>

r!

-cnn 
5 6td

F
rr, 

-tr 
i.?)c3 

r

r ,6 
00d 

(D
ood 

| 4i
o.a 

!6ii- 
q€o- 

,l 
,u

o r!H
- 

- 
iq- 

r 
o\! 

'n c
, 

q a - 
c c , 

, 
oo 

, 
r! o !

! 
\crrF

)-Q
ro4E

oo
F

l\cF
) 

r 
r 

oo 
r +

N
d\\

ts..).a 
I 

oi 
o o c 

\\t<
o]rD

o'no!o!alolo.
qq!l 

o.i 
ol.i!.4.ai 

o'! 
l!

ooo.i>
o>

-!E
.i'!!rr

a 
>

 iri 
r. lJ r 

ri -o ri o' E
r

rr(D
\ocoo 

o>
>

iarqooco-aoroo>
ii

!.r.co 
o 

6,r 
cioo

iD
oro 

i-aaio=
oooo

iioid!(,o.ri&
ao

uu 
'!o''!olE

olao 
dd

<
 E

to x o o 
. oo.

..E
roioioo.c::oo

cclli 
c 

ooior!l!
,54 

a 
(d>

c.i(Jo
E

E
(.).666(D

6C
O

dO
q)

--- 
E

 
orC

.d c 
rE

 15 O
-rrddi

::ooo 
o

6N
N

N
..(,u)(,o)od>

o.oio.

-*oo",
; 

i<
ss

i;ooo
:*o6o
;^+

*+
-: 

r I 
r 

r

E
o,r 

r I 
I 

I 
r r r rr 

r r r 
r

3 
6-0

E
i 

O
oo

S
oooo

:oooo
;@

@
@

@
.irrrr
N

r 
r rt 

r rrrt 
I 

I 
I

orr r I 
I 

r r r rr 
r r 

I

!oo---- 
9ooo

:ooF
-F

ro 
:ooe

E
oooooo 

:ooo
tsroo66@

 
:q66

;r 
r r rrr 

.'.: r r 
r

rtt 
r

or 
I 

I 
I 

I 
r 

o,rr 
I

.:1rr!!n
;r 

r r tr

i

t

E
 .,1

-.iu 
o,
!azF

I
o

dxE
r 

:H

t 
,a

3 r3"'
r" ;^9
x 

;<
-

r. 
;i!!o

s ig
o 

60
(,;

o



n 
o@

N

ooi

---- 
b 

---- 
:

iiii 
L 

adH
i 

i

F
 

ooo 
oooooo 

tl

0 
o 

z 
zzzzz 

zz
- 

a i. 
;=

E
E

E
i5 

:3333 :: 
A

 
:

N
 

; 
O

@
@

@
@

 
di 

o 
ol

006o 
00066 

; 
4m

666 
ia 

o 
04

-) d).) 
o 

u 
6oooo 

06 
xo

oN
, 

N
O

O
oo

N
N

N
 

o 
i 

o<
 

+
N

 
i1 

6
06<

 
c 

r 
ar oi 

r<
6H

6\f 
646H

.riol 
; 

I
iddd 

I 
I 

I 
i 

I 
o

t 
66a!o 

r,.oor..N
oo

rs<
r 

I 
d\66 

oaoooo 
6'oar66 

oN
N

N
 

lioa
oooooo 

N
@

 
5r-.oooo 

ro 
0460 

50r..
rd6o1 

o\ dl o4\o\oN
N

 
i 

a6\6\6<
oo\

o 
o 

6(,) 
1r 

cc
C

.H
! 

C
 

H
H

O
O

O
()O

O
O

O
O

 
O

tr 
C

 
O

O
oO

(.)O
O

.4t{>
 

E
O

O
 

- 
- 

C
(J(J

ccE
iicccc 

co 
.4 

cc 
cccccoiD

6 
iJcc!! 

-i
>

>
>

H
(4 

H
H

H
H

H
(IC

oO
 

']H
H

 
(,) 

(,J
4 

d 
6 

(,)(,) 
4C

C
o.o.o 

-! 
-....rdlt 

o_rr!! 
H

iiili
!q!+

l!1J!!] 
P

 
A

alA
rJ 

rr 
o...d.a 

E
e 

! 
o

ooooooooo,5,odqfooooooo!6ooooU
oooooooq6.6.oo

rD
oooorD

rD
orD

 
aaaao 

o 
o o o o u () o d 

(J i 
i 

o c c c c 
uo 

o.d.H
 

!.d 
()

.1 .1 .1 .1 .1.i.i.i.i 
O

O
 O

 O
.ii 

a 
aqC

C
C

C
cZ

4 
o 

occ!! 
itrtrdO

 
o

o o o o a o o o 6 
o. o o o o '! 

,! 
o9ooooo 

l! 
>

. >
 ! 

p ! 
! 

p .a o o o rD
 

l!arr-c 
rr

o.4.a-a 
.a 

! 
r. ti rr ri ! 

r. r. 
! 

(D
 iD

 
.a

,lO
O

rJ 
qqq6C

 
O

 
O

O
T

D
tD

O
O

O
'!C

r5 
)aaA

O
4A

A
A

A
, 

, 
, 

, 
, 

, 
, 

a 5 6 0 0 0 5 '! 
o 

I 
I 

:E
 I 

ii it 
:E

 ln 6 0 0 c ro a0 .0 .! 
:E

E
 

oaa->
 

c
o o o o o o o o o ri 

o c 
co() 

o 
!. 

. 
u o 

c c o o 
d

.C
 .C

 .C
 .C

 .C
 .C

 ,C
 .C

 ,C
 6 O

 O
 O

.C
.a 

6( 
dO

O
O

O
O

O
O

.C
.i 

C
O

O
.a.i 

6 lE
 d C

;o 
N

oooo-ooooot! 
p r,t rrt 

lr.r,lla-dooooo 
pxxo!.-e

l!1!!tntnt!t!1!1! 
l! 15 

a F
e 

q<
 

<
 { 

4 { 
! 

l! l! o oa 
o.i 

o ro 6 l! 6 
(D

 l! l! r 
J 

oii 
!,q 

. o
! 

(.),rl -o 
or 

- 
o- 

a 
t 

i\st! 
!! 

0146 
o-

o 
l! o 

U
)o. 

E
oo 

4 
6 

ocoo 
oo, 

<
rd6 

c;
-a 

t o.l, 
u9 

(o( 
oo 

rJ 
\t,r\o 

ooo'- 
ai)

I 
O

>
loi 

I 
I 

N
E

 
rr 

5'O
iD

O
aO

O
 

N
dro' 

\l
. 

@
o,!g\ 

E
!+

 
\! 

qo 
ri60!r- 

!!io 
\\<

a 
E

r)r,
o 

1, 
a 

ea 
c 

c! 
lr 

D
z 

!!5\0joo 
6ruot<

 
>

o_
O

 
c)ro!l!oi! 

: 
rr.i 

.44 
,N

N
lq 

d.iot't 
rN

d,
x!,n 

t!qoooqq!'>
o- 

oA
t 

!5' 
d!o,dro( 

\itor 
l'E

X
,

oioF
'n6 

xJor!t{ao 
i 

16 
raa 

orccccr.!tuo 
-.a.46o 

-[di<
6E

o! 
t-rr!oo6O

oool 
- 

<
H

i4r.y46a 
E

4.4.r\o
! 

E
,O

 
O

r l! o.O
.e 

O
u 

- 
i- 

u I i<
 

5'oii; 
oa 

r 
E

r:
!+

+
oE

E
qq 

E
 

o.! 
'{ 

(,,.n -o- 
q66- 

I=
ai,4iiF

 
at 

N
,j@

i
H

C
C

oiD
C

cT
E

O
qC

 
orC

U
 

(o36!r6rr-5O
,)a 

oqq.f 
G

G
 

ol!,!!\ 
o 

o:qo.r
rJ 

oqo-.ol!rror>
E

 
oo.dr<

rcs4or 
>

r>
 

6o.i 
o 

G
c 

ir.ir66o>
o i 

i 
./) o l! E

 c ! r 
! i 

o a 
o 

oo-1 
6 r ooq 

I 
o q q 

! 
! 

o s s 
o o d ! 

|. o aj 
aoij 

I !;{)
9ii 

of.ooooo.oooo 
cD

n.A
!,, 

oF
l .c >

 o c 6 c c \ 
\ 

c 
6, G

 o o c E
 

i{i,!: 
.ac

o3u!c 
o(ni! 

o.opoooo.-i 
aa,aA

, 
A

djd.
fzoos!or4o! 

iil 
J: 

z 
:t a-r',6 

e ooo.do! 
c>

roN
N

--c{rtp5 
j-'-i;.co

tu(dalr 
6a 

(9(o,t 
r3E

o.d 
! 

rcju 
tt 

o-co(uoo
oiotiN

ii(r 
cE

.\\\nu\\ 
Iti>

l!i. 
- 

d- 
- 

!0 
iT

iuu 
I

rvoN
>

ooxou 
.-do1l/'o 

orp!iooq>
ijooi- 

.4 i;.-4
N

qU
H

 
N

N
oN

 
o 

z 
c E

 E
 E

 >
.-E

 
E

 ud 
c o ooo 

o rr rrN
: 

ai o 
=

 u E
 o! 

o
6 .z rz d i 

s y I. 6 
.. i 

H
 

. N
 E

 
: 

.ai.nii2 
!iicjoiom

* 
o 

E
 

-irE
o,!o

q4 
qo 

o o I N
 o o o 

F
F

 
or >

 ooo 
E

o 
6 c 6 o lE

 l!
r 

r 
r 

E
 r 

r 
E

o 
.r r.j ir.!uqoonq:n66m

 
.oou.iE

'too.id 
t0neq,

E
oor.=

=
zF

>
.i>

 
>

 c co.r 
c r.4.4.i 

.;--- 
!o.d.,!; 

a.n 
ri 

E
 66..-@

 
E

Z
aaaZ

 
E

!rE
z 

q,zz 
r4 

o 
a<

-E
 

c c c 
o 

c c >
ooo 

(D
i- 

! 
o i!{{ 

iro 
b i 

i 
E

.- 
o- 

6)
E

D
D

!,E
E

o->
 

5 d D
D

o(,o 
oci(, 

D
=

 
5@

6 
5 J tu-n- 

5**n 
5 d;; 

i 
t 

6 O
t5E

 
D

;

>
o

!o 
i

ca 
o

-Ieessoeeee 
o 

li- 
goN

N
N

N
oo

op999 
.;oono 

@
;;N

N
 

1nd"1 
F

)qN
m

l{{vsq,6
:Jtttt.lt 

t .1t 
t 

! 
I 

I 
t 

l 
d' 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

it 
r r r r r rr 

I 
r r r 

ii 
i 

r r r r 
r

ooeee
"X

' 
r r r r r r r r r r r r r r 

;' 
' ' ' 

' r ' i'i''i'''' 
i'i'-,'Y

 Y
'i'i 

:T
T

T
IT

??
H

 r 
(\r ! 

! 
cr qr qr (]l qr q' q: q: ry qr ry qr 

-^ i 
r 

i 
H

 i 
a i

-obooooo
car 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
rr 

r 
r 

r 
rr 

r 
r 

or 
r 

r 
r 

r 
I 

' 
I 

I 
' 

' 
I 

;ii, 
,,,,

rlaiii 
dii;: 

6::aiidd

a

c:.ox

H
 

=
o

oio

E

-.iL 
rl,
.oa,

6 
D

4 
J(J



i 
rd,

E
i 

d6 
v

.l' 
dH

 
,:

. 
66 

:
.n 

4a 
d 

,, 
i:

6 
6C

C
O

riC
4 

;i
i\\ 

x
6os\o 

5
N

 E
\O

 O
 

!
s 

ri-61 
i)

,n.tN
N

 
!

F
.N

N
 

tri 
6

rr(oN
o

.iN
o<

 
o

\odos 
6o

---- 
x

H
H

H
A

 
d

N
N

aa 
'!

@
6@

6 
O

oooo 
E

r

nocrl

H
!orro 

o 
(.)

l! 
6!

ci 
(D

 
B

 
o

olac6
6C

t/) 
N

 
.iO

O
]J (D

- 
F

-iF
rirdrd

i(lJU
l6rd 

=
E

rur6F
orF

-ooo
oocz<

>
<

E
(Ju

.? .. o - -
_ 

166N
!;ooo
;; 

r r r r r r r r 
r

-r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
I 

I 
I 

I

o9'3\o{o
cor 

r r r | | | | 
|

,rD
iii

rrt

ar!,.

a'!
@

oo600
O

E
IF

O
F

F

o)o

or,a)E

66l0 
,,.,{-)rY

r
rr((iii

- 
\O

O
 

I 
I 

- 
-

oF
,o1ri115t,'E

l'
oN

'!.iioa5,
o\<

c-i!.i<
<

l aoo o.o.d 
rr r 

r
oo\E

 
coso

olo!**

rrrrrrD
-c6,oii

2c!,o.cE
{ro

o O
 C

\ 
.a 

, 
'

crrooioi\\
.d 

(JC
dE

iU
U

e 
oa,a.a.4

irro-cooB
!!

ln o! 
o.

!ql!lD
.iF

oo
c.doiriiqoo
ocoooloF

ii
O

S
iF

>
E

<
rrl!l

rl 
d 

I 
l')\ 

I 
d

o.o 
p 

B
 r dr -)

o 
'a 

tu l]ai
o! 

-c 
f).-r o 

6 
.o- 

-
a6-,ts' 

alr 
, 

d) 
E

 1r u,o'
o ui'eo\ 

o- 
m

 
\ 

i 
>

 d I 
I

ol .i\aa@
oti 

ol 
!<

4
,- 

r! 
o 

i 
E

 o\\
i-aN

!F
. 

lodu' 
O

 
, 

- 
C

lloo
orJ\rD

N
'!o 

l 
rm

o 
cfroi.i 

dd
ir{@

o\E
'oo<

i 
aaint 

t
F

 O
O

 !@
.a@

i 
r - 

.i 
<

 l! E
 O

 O
E

 O
 r !O

 
N

 
O

.O
 5'!- 

C
!ord!rir'!!i 

oN
oio>

>
rrlc 

r!oo.44.oJ 
E

\tu 
(.) 

oo
o c.4rD

'nori 
( 

!6
c 6 '! tn!r 

ocn 
ri 

I 
'!o 

o't 
o o,5,

,!E
'!(\rc!N

.H
N

 
orE

o!
rr 

ioolo.ao+
o\ 

r.i.i!\oo
or!!H

qcu!E
 

l!cco;4
.a.E

,.A
 

.a 
l!E

!0rC
 

' 
$.4C

.4.4
o o u' >

 H
 o r 

r. .i .4 4 u' 
! 

c 
ru l.d 

rr rl
ir.d\oooorrE

x.i
o 

aol6-ao.!r'[o 
N

rr(J€l!.a.a
or! 

.ao>
ro 

\ 
-r 

E
cc

u 
d'!.u 

A
,tu

O
 

.C
rlr!o 

.doO
O

O
=

J
<

oooo. 
c,.4v 

r, o 
!E

!ouoo
.a ri rr o o o! 

o !r o {) !r 
! 

E
 ! 

o@
@

!ouH
-cru>

.r.Jou! 
-rD

o.ddd66
ur t<

 r, !r t4 t 
t 

2 a 
<

n a a 
'6rr.&

3ur+
*

,{9

!nE.a

i..>

* el

;

6:1:l

"eY

!lC
 

lrl
t.r1

Y
-g

,Ia?
-6:

oV
-rX

n4;,
sii'E

@
n

\oo 
o 

oN
 

.i 
\o 

d 
j

r 
6N

dF
 

5
! 

@
d)oo<

ro \o 
6 

! 
I 

too 
r 

@
@

 
f

@
N

.4.4f)(o0
66chF

lo 
ooooN

r-r- 
o 

O
o6 

>
 

>
aai 

N

!!'6
oo.coc
rD

oaa,
r!aL

iisi::i 
I. 

F
F

 
q 

t&

@
oo(D

oo(o 
o

oo 
F

 
tr

. 
luE

 
u 

cco

o 
o 

->
E

 
! 

.a 
6aa)

rJ 
C

 
(Jr{io. 

L 
>

 
.a.ao

cd 
rn 

o o-.r 
rr 

o o
o 6 

3 
d 

3 O
' 

6 
(D

 
C

 c! 
U

 u
et 

O
 

l!O
r('. 

. 
a 

,a-ariC
C

o.o 
z 

o o oL.)ti 
o oa 

oi:6rH
.atio 

tr.a '6 
cco 

or.iiu
, 

r! .i 
c o ! 

.d tr r. H
 H

 tr 
(D

oH
H

ItE
lO

C
O

rr{(U
 

C
 

:>
>

,rl 
p.id=

;l!3..c 
F

6qqo:-
oo!o 

E
rooooo 

rroo.io.o.
rlrorlid 

roi!!u 
uoo.

o.ddd(.) 
! 

6\! 
-H

-H
 

- 
Q

puE
aa

'1, I! Ll i 
!iO

osr.O
 

,{ 
O

O
lllou,

c 
rD

oc.a!- 
oror-a 

aozzc
oo6!coloo]Jpq 

dcac-A
ct

X
rJ- 

orD
O

O
6oO

O
tr 

raO
6l!Lr'n'!

(,) l! 
0\ c o c rJ E

 o 
rD

 o 6 
crD

ooi
o,uoriir. 

.4 !ii-o.i.i
4 (.) .Z

 (J o O
 (.) E

 d I&
 I&

 F
 

S
oU

O
Z

F
F

.rB
 

o,

-9oo* 
Iroooooo

"i 
-i 600 

:6660::r
l:'.iooo 

:iooooooo
: 

L666 
;.:6666@

@
@

Y
: 

t 
t 

t 
t 

; 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r

;-ooo
'=

, 
| ' ' 

-' 
' ' ' ' ' 

'

,d!\o\o(o
co.rrrrrrrllllr 

arrr 
r r r 

r

t-

5

oxai 
P

r

9 
i3 

_

6 
*Z

.e

* 
z*

u 
!28

H
 

=
ir

:i 
o.

o

!

E

q

6..O
z

6 
!)O

 
F

]
(,



;

e4

E
er

eoO
E

<
T

o 
\olo 

:
(a 

rr 
i 

a
o 

N
N

 
;i 

o 
doo

N
ioo 

; 
i 

d

- 
N

 
N

N
N

!! 
N

!rrrr.r
L 

o 
s 

o\or6 
6 

u'!(o\o'o@
@

a 
654 

rr65to
r o66 

I 
k 

<
 F

- o <
 <

 6 6 o <
 - 

6 6 h 6 4 
@

6l6n 
o 

o 
I i

3 
66

16600

unotaa

O
M

E
Ei 

-b'

a44 
E

E
 Q

!

! 
!s

i 
dr3l33

, 
- Y

oooo
; 

i;1111

! 
!!@

@
@

@
c 

co. 
ll 

I 
I

, 
,IIIN

N
N

N
r! 

l!ao6oo

trl,i

6d

F
F

F

o 
(.) (.) 

o 
H

oo 
(Jooo 

oo
ac 

@
.rcc 

.oc>
>

>
>

,>
. 

o....
o 

o o 
odaaii 

.a (J (J o 
(.)

t.a 
!!-a.a 

! 
d ooooo 

>
 c c c c

ir!o.A
A

O
.O

 
iT

H
H

H
H

(J6o 
(,666 

l!l!rr:taa 
O

)
ooooooo 

ooaaaQ
a

.d 
oooo

4C
A

aa 
C

q 
acoorD

oo
l!rtrl[l[r, 

6 ' 
(J O

 O
 O

 O
 O

 O
 !r !r li 

r.
.d E

 a.a.i 
E

 E
 

.i 
E

.a.i.i 
.a.i 

p F
. ! 

! 
rJ !

o E
B

 
o o E

 E
 

O
 E

liquuq 
c 

U
 U

 U
 o

co 
aaoo 

E
 o r* rri u q q 

o - 
o o o, 

rl)
6(Jc(,6(Jo 

6ooO
O

O
O

o'!iaii
c 

occ 
ac 

c rd rd lrt r,l
aa&

-athooooooo
Lr.i-i 

Lr I!.i.i 
r,J I!.d 

o o o o o
.o !1 

.o-o&
 

.occccco!cccc
n 

! 
qr.q.o ! 

!<
.a 

}] ) 
a, 

a a.4 l! 0 0 0 0
=

o>
E

E
O

O
{JE

O
&

 
o1d&

22>
 

>
>

 
>

oi 
l,,6,!ri!6i-----

66dO
-- 

\ 
' 

dr ! 
! 

.d ! 
rr , 

o i 
i 

i 
i

or 
oid 

{aaara
! 

ti!- 
roi\- 

ri!!6o 
I <

F
)F

)F
)F

)
orr,o6'<

i!o6'!!rro 
(J I \\\\

-i 
tr4 

!, 
r - 

(.) >
 r 

rr ! 
d

lit 
I 

.,4 
(I) dlo.H

4.n 
r!o 

s o 
o o o o o

oroar 
>

r 
r rr rou 

oc<
!oodo

rr 
or@

.ddO
!O

 
riC

O
rJC

iiii
o ! 

I 
o 

rr rr rr (,, oF
.a.4 

l,) rD
 o o

C
 H

 >
 

>
. ! 

! 
O

 qi 3 
,n o O

 c F
 

,!!!!rr
>

 
o" 3 c c o 

.' 
o..a.a.--A

E
@

 
(D

 Q
 r{1r.iu 

| 1r o oF
o,E

.a 
} 

I 
t 

I
E

ooE
E

r!!c>
qF

F
 

r 
l!ri 

i 
i 

I
o r 

o or0 1r-i 
r. o

nv6€a 
r 

oooo.o.:(.6
!E

>
 

iiE
 

l!E
!.-.i.d.i

>
O

6o.>
rili 

O
A

 
.O

C
oiridia

o 9r!, o rr 0r 6i 
o, 

- 
-ca 

o o o o.o.oo
E

ro 
!q>

r$ 
o,l.!: 

'!i 
o!! 

c 
o. o. ir. ir.

-1aY
E

, 
,}{U

H
->

O
r'! 

aa))
oo4oonrB

t 
6oou>

E
ooooou)

ur 
.roE

oo,c(-o 
,L 

\\\
n 

! 
rD

!! 
'!

; 
.-c9\ooo 

.! o o 4 <
 <

 <
 o t! .4 .4 .i 

.4
- 

! 
oE

oo!o.,!!ooiN
oo 

u !r]rr 
!

6\r! 
o!i!,!d 

ol!{r-p!
inf 

a.rl*!n!r! 
$i;(.)ooo

>
 6 t -. !' a o u\ o d o 6' 

oalooqro
;i;, 

F
 

0r 6 
rrr oo 

<
 o o.Il1 rd r{ rrt ln o o-iii

; 
.j ro H

 >
,) 

o - 
d Q

 i 
D

 (.) U
 O

 O
 (.) !a.i 

(n tt rrl rd

: 
E

ooo
i.tsN

o
E

;ooo
trii 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

3r 
r 

I 
I 

r 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

!!ss{
io.r 

r 
r 

r 
rr 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
rr 

r 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I

,0iH
a

a&
o@

(o\o

E

E

e.a

!Eaz!.1
(,

E
^

5=oxo 
:Ir

E
 i:

t 
,a

r 
Y

-
o 

60
lJl

o2


	09-09-13 Agenda & Summary.pdf
	09-09-13 Minutes.pdf
	09-09-13 Ordinances.pdf
	09-09-13 Resolutions.pdf
	09-09-13 Considerations.pdf

